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2018 Financial Review 

1. Introduction 
The Council's 2018 Annual Financial Statement (AFS) has been prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of the Department of the Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government 
Guidelines. In the adoption of FRS 102, the financial statements have been renamed as per the 
new naming conventions. 

2. Statement of Comprehensive Income (formerly Income & Expenditure Account) 
The total expenditure incurred in the provision of services by the Council in 2018 was €84.6m. 
The surplus for the year was €7.lk bringing the cumulative surplus to date to €17.8k. It is 
critical that expenditure matches the available income on an ongoing basis. 

3. Financial Position (formerly Balance Sheet) at 315t December 2018 
The Council has maintained a relatively strong balance sheet as at December 2018. There was 
no additional non-mortgage loan finance required during the year. The net cash on hand has 
increased to €15.8m as at December 2018. The overdraft facility was utilised during the year on 
26 occasions. The maximum overdrawn balance was €2.3m. 

Further progress was made on reducing income arrears in 2018 on rents and housing loans. The 
collection on commercial rates reduced to 93% in 2018, mainly as a result of the impact of 
appeals to the valuation tribunal. The historic collection rates on the main income categories are 
set out in Table 1. 

Table 1 Collection % Collection % Collection % Collection % 
2015 2016 2017 2018 

Commercial Rates 92 94 95 93 
Rents & Annuities 92 93 92 93 
Housing Loans 82 80 85 88 
These collection rates remain among the highest ofall local authorities. 

4. Capital Project Funding Arrangements 
The total expenditure on capital projects delivered under the Capital Programme in 2018 was 
€48.3m. Housing and Roads accounted for 87% of the total expenditure. The outstanding 
commitments on completed capital projects amounted to €12m as at December, 2018. The 
annual budget provides for repayment of this commitment over a period of 8 years. 
The Council adopted a Capital budget for the three year period 2018 to 2020 in May 2018. This 
budget sets out the estimated cost of the capital projects under consideration and the related 
funding sources. 
This capital budget will he updated and presented to Council in the coming months. The 
Council can only initiate capital projects that have an identified funding source. 

S. Conclusion 
Current financial constraints mean the Council must meet increased demand with less resources. 
It is essential to have effective perfonnance management and cost control within the council. The 
Council remains focussed on delivering value for money services and capital projects where 
resources pennit. 
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Kilkenny County Council 

Certificate of Chief Executive & Head of Finance for the year ended 

3151 December, 2018 

1.1 We, the Chief Executive and Head of Finance, are responsible for preparing an annual 

financial statement in accordance with the accounting code of practice issued by the 

Minister under section 107 of the Local Government Act, 200 I. 

1.2 We are responsible for maintaining proper books ofaccount that disclose with reasonable 

accuracy the financial position of the local authority and enable it to ensure that financial 

statements prepared comply with the statutory requirements. 

1.3 We are responsible for the safeguarding of assets of the local authority and for taking 

reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 

I.4 When preparing financial statements we have: 

• stated that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the 

Accounting Code of Practice and the accounting policies have been applied 

consistently; and, 

• made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 

1.5 We certify that the financial statements of the Kilkenny County Council for the year 

ended 31 51 December, 2018, as set out on pages 5 to 26, are in agreement with the books 

of account and have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements as 

directed by the Minister for the Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government. 

Colette Byrne/ 
Chief Executive. 

artin Prendiville, 
Head of Finance. 

30111 August, 2019 30111 August, 2019 
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Audit Opinion 

To the Members of Kilkenny County Council 

I have audited the annual financial statement of Kilkenny County Council for the year ended 31 
December 2018 as set out on pages 5 to 26, which comprises the Statement of Accounting 
Policies, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of 
Funds Flow and Notes on and forming part of the Accounts. The financial reporting framework 
that has been applied in its preparation is the Code of Practice and Accounting regulations as 
prescribed by the Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government. 

Responsibilities of the Council and the Local Government Auditor 

The Council, in accordance with Section 107 of the Local Government Act, 2001, is responsible 
for the maintenance of all accounting records including the preparation of the Annual Financial 
Statement. It is my responsibility, based on my audit, to form an independent opinion on the 
statement and to report my opinion to you. 

Scope of the audit of the financial statement 

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, as prescribed under Section 
117 of the Local Government Act, 200 I. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of 
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the annual financial statement. It also 
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made in the preparation of 
the financial statement, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Council's 
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 

I planned and performed my audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which I 
considered necessary in order to provide sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the 
annual financial statement is free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 

Opinion on the financial statement 

In my opinion the annual financial statement, which has been prepared in accordance with the 
Code of Practice and Accounting Regulations for local authorities, presents fairly the financial 
position of Kilkenny County Council at 31 December 2018 and its income and expenditure for 
the year then ended. 

Statutory Audit Report 

I have also prepared an associated audit report as provided for in Section 120( 1 )( c) of the Local 
Government Act, 2001. 

r~'?'J'<,')'tH'~ 

Gerard McMorrow 
Local Government Auditor 

Date: 30th August, 2019 
Page4 
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

I. General 

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice 
(ACoP) on local authority accounting, as revised by the Department of Housing, 
Planning, Community and Local Government (DECLG) at 31st December, 2018. Non­
compliance with accounting policies as set out in ACoP must be stated in the Policies and 
Notes to the Accounts. 

2. Statement of Funds Flow (Funds Flow Statement) 

A Statement of Funds Flow was introduced as part of AFS 2011. While the guidance of 
International Accounting Standard 7 Statement of Cash Flows has been followed, the 
business of local authorities is substantially different to most private sector organisations 
and therefore some minor changes to the format have been agreed to ensure the data 
displayed is meaningful and useful within the local government sector. For this reason the 
statement is being referred to as a 'Statement of Funds Flow'. 

The financial accounts now include a Statement of Funds Flow shown after the Statement 
of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). Notes 17 - 22 relate to the Statement of Funds 
Flow and are shown in the Notes on and forming part of the Accounts section of the AFS. 

Note 19 details Project/Non Project/ AffordableN oluntary balances, which can be either a 
debit or a credit balance. The funds flow assumes that these are debit balances and bases 
the (lncrease)/Decrease description on this. 

3. Accruals 

The revenue and capital accounts have been prepared on an accruals basis in accordance 
with the Code ofPractice. 

4. Interest Charges 

Loans payable can be divided into the following two categories: 

• Mortgage related loans 
• Non-mortgage related loans 

4.1 Mortgage Related Loans 

Mortgage related loans have a corresponding stream of income from long term advances 
(i.e. monies lent by the local authority to borrowers), for the purchase ofhouses. Only the 
interest element is charged or credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income 
(Income and Expenditure Statement). 
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4.2 Non Mortgage Related Loans 

Note 7 to the accounts sets out the types of borrowing under this heading. Loans relating 
to asset/grants and revenue funding will not have a corresponding stream of income. 
Bridging finance will eventually become part of permanent funding. Loans in respect of 
the other headings will have a corresponding value in Note 3. 

S. Pensions 

Payments in respect of pensions and gratuities are charged to the revenue account in the 
accounting period in which the payments are made. The cost of salaries and wages in the 
accounts includes deductions in respect of pension contributions (including Widows and 
Orphans) benefits under the Local Government Superannuation Scheme and the Single 
Public Service Pension Scheme. 

The Single Public Service Pension Scheme ("Single Scheme") commenced with effect 
from 1 January 2013. Employee contributions for the Single Scheme continue to be 
deducted by local authorities but are remitted centrally to DPER. 

Footnote: From 2017 onwards, local authorities no longer retain PRD locally. 
Accordingly, an upward adjustment was made to the LPT baseline of each local 
authority, to include an additional amount equivalent to the PRD income retained by local 
authorities in 2014. 

6. Overheads 

Within the Service Division structure, there are certain costs that can be attributed to 
more than one division. These costs are defined as Service Support Costs. The net 
Service Support Costs are allocated on the basis of the cost drivers attributable to each 
division. 

7. Agency and Other Services 

Expenditure on services provided or carried out on behalf of other local authorities is 
recouped at cost or in accordance with specific agreements. 

8. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 

Provision has been made in the relevant accounts for bad & doubtful debts. 
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9. Fixed Assets 

9.1 Classification of Assets 

Fixed assets are classified into categories as set out in the Statement of Financial Position 
(Balance Sheet). A further breakdown by asset type is set out in Note 1 to the accounts. 

9.2 Recognition 

All expenditure on the acquisition or construction of fixed assets is capitalised on an 
accrual basis. 

9.3 Measurement 

A Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) incorporating all of the assets of the 
local authority was included for the first time in the Annual Finance Statement for 2003. 
The assets were valued based on the 'Valuation Guideline' issued by the DECLG. All 
assets purchased or constructed as from 1/1/2004 have been included at historical cost. 
Accounting policies relating to leases are currently being developed and will be reflected 
in the financial statements at a future date. 

Asset Category Basis ofValuation 

I. Land Depending on anticipated use, it is 
valued at either: 

(a) Cost plus allowable rolled up 
charges or estimated allowable 
costs, or 

(b) Market value. 
2. Local Authority Housing Market value with vacant possession 
3. Buildings Depending on the use of the building 

(a) Market value 
(b} Current replacement cost 

4. Plant & Machinery, Equipment, Estimated current value taking 
Furniture account ofcondition 

5. Road Network Value based on the current cost of 
reolacing the existing network 
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9.4 Revaluation 

As set out in a revision to the Accounting Code of Practice it is policy to show fixed 
assets at cost. Maintenance and enhancement costs associated with Infrastructure assets 
are not currently included in fixed assets but will be reviewed at a future date. Due to 
their physical nature, the vast majority of assets are unique to local authorities and are not 
subject to disposal. Any loss or gain associated with the net realisable value of the 
remaining general assets subject to disposal, are accounted for at time ofdisposal. 

9.5 Disposals 

In respect of disposable assets, income is credited to a specific reserve and is generally 
applied in the purchase ofnew assets. Proceeds of the sale of local authority houses are to 
be applied as directed by the DECLG. 

9.6 Depreciation 

Under the current method of accounting, the charge for depreciation is offset by the 
amortisation of the source of funding the asset. This method has a neutral impact on the 
Income & Expenditure and consequently the charge for depreciation and the 
corresponding credit from amortisation is excluded from the Statement ofComprehensive 
Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). All assets other than the road network, 
heritage, library books, buildings and housing are depreciated. 

The policies applied to assets subject to depreciation are as follows: 

Asset Type Bases Depreciation 
(% ) P.A. 

Plant & Machinery 
- Long Life S/L 10 
- Short Life S/L 20 

Equipment SIL 20 
Furniture S/L 20 
Heritage Assets Nil 
Library Stock Nil 
Playgrounds S/L 20 
Parks S/L 02 
Landfill sites (*See note) 

Water Assets 
- Water Schemes SIL Asset life over 70 years 
- Drainage Schemes S/L Asset life over 50 years 

Roads 
Nil 

The Council does not charge depreciation in the year of disposal and will charge a full 
year's depreciation in the year of acquisition. 

*The value of landfill sites has been included in Note 1 under land. Depreciation 
represents the depletion of the landfill asset. 
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10. Government Grants 

Government grants are accounted for on an accrual basis. Grants received to cover day­
to-day operations are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & 
Expenditure Statement). Grants received, relating to the construction of assets, are shown 
as part of the income of work-in-progress. On completion of the project the income is 
transferred to a capitalisation account. 

11. Development Debtors & Income 

Short term development levy debtors are included in Note 5. Income from development 
contributions not due to be paid within the current year is deferred and not separately 
disclosed in the financial statements. 

12. Debt Redemption 

The proceeds from the early redemption of loans by borrowers are applied to the 
redemption of mortgage related borrowings from the HFA and OPW. 

13. Lease Schemes 

Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive 
Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Assets acquired under a finance lease are 
included in fixed assets. The amount due on outstanding balances is shown under current 
liabilities and long tenn creditors. The funding element of lease principal is transferred 
and offset against a lease repayment reserve in a similar manner to non-mortgage related 
loans. 

14. Stock 

Stocks are value on an average cost basis. 

15. Work-in-Progress & Preliminary Expenditure 

Work-in-Progress and preliminary expenditure is the accumulated historical cost of 
various capital related projects. The income accrued in respect of these projects is shown 
in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as 'Income WIP'. 

16. Interest in Local Authority Companies 

The interest of Kilkenny County Council in companies is listed in Appendix 8. 
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17. Related Parties 

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the 
local authority and a related party. The main related parties for a local authority include 
the following: 
1. Management and Personnel 
ii. Council members 
111. Government Departments 
1v. Local Authority Companies 

Local Authority council members and key personnel are bound under the relevant 
sections of the Local Government Act 2001 and subsequent amending legislation to: 

a. furnish an annual declaration of 1declarable interests' set out in section 175 of the Act; 
b. disclose under sections 167, 178 and 179 any beneficial interests that they or a 
connected person has; and 
c. follow a code of conduct issued by the Minister for the Environment, Community and 
Local Government under section 169 of the Local Government Act 2001 in 2004. 

1Declarable interests' cover both financial and certain other interests such as land etc. 
Local authority management and personnel salary and remuneration is determined by the 

Department of Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government in line with 
central government policy on rates ofpay. 

Local Authority interests in companies and joint ventures are disclosed in Appendix 8 to 
the Annual Financial Statements. Local Authority transactions with government 
departments are governed by central government controls and procedures driven by 
government accounting rules. 

18. Management of and Accountability for Grants from Exchequer Funds 

In 2018 the Department of Culture Heritage and Gaeltacht awarded a grant of €2m to this 
organisation, under the ACCESS II Scheme. This grant was for the specific purpose of .. The 
Butler Gallery relocating to Evan's Home". This grant is for €2m is to be drawn down from the 
Department prior to 31 March 2020. This grant was claimed on a vouched expenditure basis and 
certified by an Auditor. The amount claimed in 2018 was €299k and is fully recorded in these 
statements. 

In 2017 Faille Ireland awarded a grant of € 1,085, 129 to this organisation, under the Grants 
Scheme for Large Tourism Projects Stage Two Pass. This grant was for the specific purpose of 
"The Butler Gallery relocating to Evan's Home". This grant is for €1,085,129 is to be drawn 
down from Failte Ireland prior to 31 March 2020. This grant was claimed on a supported 
expenditure basis. The amount claimed in 2018 was €163.2k, and is fully recorded in these 
statements. 

In 2018 the Department ofDefence paid Civil Defence grant payments to a value of €55.6k. 
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT STATEMENT) 

FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEl\fflER 1018 

Thi: Income and Expenditure Account Statement brings together all the revenue: related income and expenditure. 
It shows the surplus/(deficit) for the year. 

Note 16 allocates tr.1nsfers bv service division in the same fonnat 11s Table A ofthe adopted Local Authoritv buditet. 

Gross Net Net 
Expenditure Income E:1pcnditurc Expenditure 

2018 2018 2018 2017 
Expenditure By Division Note € € £ £ 

Housing and Building 17,859,900 19,338,369 (1,478,470) (622,669) 

Roads, Transportation & Safety 23,788,630 17,509,559 6,279,071 5,477,345 

Water Services 7,028,561 7,o?l,846 (43,284) {25,857) 

Development Management 8,699,409 3,384,766 5,314,643 4,758,926 

En\ironmental Services 11,352,631 2,978,801 8,373,830 7,459,012 

Recreation & Amenity 6,263,772 382,000 5,881,772 5,158,609 

Agriculture. Education, Health & Welfare 626,897 440,024 186,873 169,554 

Miscellaneous Services 4,501,267 2,636,349 1,864,918 3,651,557 

Total Expenditure/Income 15 80,121,066 53,741,714 

Net Cost of Division to be funded from Rates and Local Property Tax 26,379,352 26,026,477 

Rates 19,774,173 19,408,708 

Locul Property Ta:t 10,673,913 10,673,913 

Surplus/(Defidt) for Year before Transfer 4,068,734 4,056,143 

Transfers from/(to) Reserves 14 (4,061,591) (4,050,712) 

Overall SurpJus/(Delici0 for Year 16 7,143 5,431 

General Reserve at 1st January 10,661 5,231 

General Reserve at 31st December 17,805 10,661 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (BALANCE SHEET) AS AT J1st DECEi\.lBER 2018 

Fixed Assets 

Operational 
Infrastructural 
Community 
Non-Operational 

Work-in-Progress and Preliminary Expenses 

Loni! Term Debtors 

Current Assets 
Stock 
Trade Debtors & Prepayments 

B11nk Investments 
Cash at Bank 
Cash in Transit 

Current Liabilities 
Bank Overdraft 
Cl'l!ditors & Accruals 
Finance Leases 

Net Current Assets/ (Liabilities) 

Creditors {Amounts areater than one vear) 
Loans Payable 
finance Leases 
Refundable: Deposits 
Other 

Net Assets / (Liabilities) 

Represented Bv 
Capitalisalion 
Income WlP 
Specific: Revenue Reserve: 
General Revenue Reserve: 
Other Balances 

Total Reserves 

Notes 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
2 

10 

2018 2017 

€ € 

381,Sl7,561 366,867,68 I 

2,293,560,000 2,293,560,000 

10,457,640 10,704,868 

S6,933,476 56,873,476 

2,742,768,677 2,728,006,025 

5,926,342 4,830,826 

56,652,634 51,041,613 

365,385 309,019 
4,697,674 3,384,695 
2,164,289 1,764,36S 

15,759,955 8,718,844 
16,735 17,076 

23,004,036 14,193,999 

17,868,547 13,683,394 
437,754 362,707 

18,306,301 14,046,101 

4,697,735 147,898 

51,444,479 51,288,432 
962,070 717,479 

3,052,698 2,444,789 
7,260,925 1,461,982 

62,720,172 55,912,682 

2,747,325,216 2,728,l14,680 

2,742,768,677 2,728,006,025 
3,694,323 5,027,641 

17,805 10,661 
844,411 (4,929,646) 

2,747,325,216 2,728,114,680 



STATEMENT OF FUNDS FLOW (FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT) 

AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2018 

REVENUE ACTIVITIES Note 

Net lnflow/(outnow) Crom Operating Activilies 17 

CAPJT AL ACTIVITIES 

Returns on Investment and Servicing of Finance 

lncrease/(Dccreasc) in Fixed Asset Capitolisntion Funding 

lncrcase/(Dccrcase) in WIP/Prcliminary Funding 

Incrcase/(Dccreasc) in Reserves Balances 18 

Net lnflow/(Outflow) from Returns on Investment and 
Servklng of Finance 

Capital Expenditure & Financial Investment 
(lncrcusc)/Dccrcase in Fixed Assets 

(lncrcasc)/Dccrcasc in WIP/Preliminary Funding 

(lncreasc)/Dccrcase in Other Capital Balances 19 

Net lnDow/(Outnow) from Capital Expenditure 
and Financial Investment 

Financing 

Jncrcasc/(Decrease) in Loan & Lease Financing 20 

(lncreasc)/Dccrease in Reserve Financing l1 

Net lnRow/(OutRow) from Financing Activities 

Third Party Holdings 
lncrease/(Decrcasc) in Refundable Deposits 

Net Increase/{Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 

2018 

e 

14,762,6S2 

(1,333,318) 

7,490,475 

( 14, 762,6S2) 

( l,09S,S 16) 

(1,674,319) 

664,607 

(42,099) 

2018 
e 

2,822,953 

20,919,810 

(17,532,486) 

622,508 

607,909 

7,440,693 



1. Fixed Assets 

Land 

£ 

P.arks Houslni: Dulldlngs 

rtant& 

Machinery 

(Long 11nd 
~hn~t 1.lfr\ 

Compulrn, 

Fun1llurr 11nd 
F'.nulnmrnt Jlcrlt111:t 

Roads and 
lnfrmtructurt 

Water 11nd 

Sewerage 
N,,twnrlc Total 

~ 
Accumuhucd Costs 01 1st fan 

,\dd1111111s - rurchascJ 

Add111011s - Transfc:r Wlr 

58,001,266 

60,000 

14.256,733 ]06,973,793 

13,620,943 

55,199,907 19,493,513 

709,853 

ti,342,RR9 

136,861 

619,191 2,293,560,000 

2,285,000 

2,754,447,292 

l<,,812,658 

D1sros:1ls\S1u1111ory Trnnsf.:rs 

nc,ulua11,111 

(944,6471 (236,)K6) (l,llll,OJ:I) 

lli.ttmc.11 c,,scs Adj11~1111cn1s 

Arcumularcd Costs 3 I/J2/l018 58,061,266 14,256,733 319,6S0,D90 55,199,907 )9,966,980 6,479,759 619,191 2,293,560,000 2,285,008 2,770,078,916 

llcpreci:ltion 
Aco:1111mla1cd Dcprcci:tt1on at 1st Jon 4,171,056 16,303,KJCJ 5,966,373 26,441,267 

11111\' ISIUII for year 247,2211 745,R211 59,3111 32,65) l,ORS,027 

01s11mals\S1111111ory Tnmsfcrs (216,055} f216,05Sl 

A•·c1111111h11cd Deprcdallon 31/12/l0tS - 4,418,284 16,833,612 6,025,691 32,653 27,310,?40 

Nct Book V,duc ot 31/12/2018 58,061,266 9,1138,449 3111,650,090 55,1119,907 3,133,368 454,059 619,191 2,293,560,000 2,252,347 ?,742,768,677 

N,1 Uuuk Valueal 31/12/2017 SR,001,2(,6 IO,OHS,677 )06,973,793 55,199,907 3,189,674 376,S16 619,191 2,293,560,000 2,728,006,025 

Net Rook Value b3:: ~ategoo: 
0[1<:r.llUHlal 

l11h:hl1t1C1llrJI 

lu11111111111I)· 

N1•11-or~...111u11al 

1,127,790 

56,933,476 

9.838,449 

319,650,090 55,199,907 3,133.368 4S4,0S9 

619,191 

2,29),560,000 

2,252,347 381,R I 7,561 

2,293,560,000 

10,457,640 

56,933,476 

Net Rook Value at 31/IV2018 511,061,266 9,8311,-149 319,650,090 55,199,907 3,133,3611 45◄,0S9 619,191 1,293,560,000 2,251,]47 2,742,7611,677 

IS 



2. Work in Progress and Preliminary Expenses 

A summnry ofwork in progress and preliminary expenditure by asset category is as follows: 

Expenditure 

Preliminary Expenses 

Work in Progress 

Funded Unfunded Total Total 

2018 2018 2018 2017 

€ € € € 

1,322,362 1,322,362 2,403.750 

4.603,980 4,603.980 2,427.076 

Total Expenditure 4,603,980 1,322,362 5,926,342 4,830,826 

Income 

Preliminary Expenses 1,280,646 1,280,646 2,132,961 

Work in Progress 2.413.677 2.413.677 2,894,680 

Total Income 2,413,677 1,280,646 3,694,323 5,027,641 

Net Expended 

Work in Progress 2.190,304 2,190,304 (467,604) 

Preliminary Expenses 41,715 41,715 270,790 

Net Over/(Under) Expenditure 2,190,304 41,715 2,232,019 (196,814) 
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3. Long Term Debtors 

A breakdown of long term debtors is as follows: 

2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2017 

Balancc(al Loans Early Otl1cr Balance@ Balance@ 
01/01/2018 Issued Inslnlments Redemptions Adjustments 31/12/2018 31/12/2017 

€ € € € € € € 

35,413,061 4,058,878 (I,730,239) (731,884) (33,080) 36,976,735 35,413,061Long Tcm1 Mortgage i\dv:incc.'I • 
33,006 ( 16,1 S7) (868} 1,368 17,34') 33,006

Tcnnnl Purchase Advnnccs 
3,736,772 (942,441) (44,305) 2,750,026 3,736,772<;h;ircd Ownership Rcnu:d Equity 

39,182,839 4,058,878 (1,746,396) (1,675,193) (76,018} 39,744,110 39, 182,839 

Recn11p,1ble Loan Advances 

C.ipital Ad\'nncc Lensing Fucility 

Long Tcm1 l11vcstmcn1s • Cash 

I ong Tenn lnvcsrmcnts. Associnrcd Companie.~ 

01hcr 

Less: Current Portion of Long Tenn Debtors (Note S) 

Total amounts falling due after one year 

• Includes HFA agency loans 

4,575,968 4,971,998 

7,260,925 1,461,982 

6,235,750 6,559,209 

684,881 637,585 

58,501,634 52,813,613 

(1,849,000) ( 1,771 ,000) 

56,652,634 5J,G_42,613 
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4. Stocks 

A summary ofstock is as follows: 
2018 2017 

€ € 
Central Stores 209,122 221 ,378 

Other Depots 156,263 87,641 
Total 365,385 309,019 

5. Trade Debtors and Prepayments 

A breakdown ofdebtors and prepayments is as follows: 

2018 2017 

€ € 

Government Debtors 721,082 299,802 

Commercial Debtors 2,451,587 1,994,192 

Non..Commerci:il Debtors l,728,395 1,830,173 

Development Contribution Debtors 7,186,018 7,225,494 
Other Services (16,662) (SS,174) 
Other Local Authorities 1,019,335 348,001 

Revenue Commissioners 

Other 7,118 (13,756) 

Current Portion ofLong Term Debtors (Nole 3) 1,849,000 1,771,000 

Total Gross Debtors 14,945,874 13,399,732 

less: Pro,·ision for Doubtful Debts (10,255,716) (10,101,543) 

Total Trude Debtors 4,690,158 3,298,189 

Prepayments 7,516 86,506 

Total 4,697,674 3,384,695 

6. Creditors and Accruals 

A breakdown ofcreditors and accruals is as follows : 

2018 2017 

£ € 

Trade Creditors 3,226,077 3,003,936 

Grants 85,707 44,004 

Revenue Commissionc.'l'S 589,911 764,212 

Other Local Authorities 407,505 13,448 

Other Creditors 984,371 1,064,660 

5,293,570 4,890,260 

Accruals 2,682,711 1,953,841 

Deferred Income 6,102,558 3,221,371 

Add;Currcnt Portion of Loans Payable (Note 7) 3,789,709 3,617,922 

Total 17t868,547 13,683,394 



7. Loans Payable 

(a} Movement in Loans Payable 2018 2018 2018 2018 2017 

HFA OPW Other Total Total 
€ € € € £ 

Opening B:ilancc 54,906,354 54,906,354 SS.634,381 

Borrowings 3,976,040 3,976,040 3,790,638 

Rep:iyment of Principal (3,482,111) (3,482,111) (3,811,039) 

E:irly Redemptions (166,094) (166,094) (707,627) 

Other Adjustments 

55,234,188 55,234,188 54,906,354 

Less: Current Portion ofloans Payable 3,789,709 3,617,922 

Total amounts falling due after one year 51,444,479 51,288,432 

(b) Application ofloans 

Ananalysis oflo:ms p:iyable is as follows: 

Mortgage 

Mortgage Loans • 34,830,289 34,830,289 33,302,578 

Non Mortgage 

Assets/Grants 12,296,307 12,296,307 12,901,904 

Revenue Funding 

Bridging finance 

Recoupab\e 4,575,968 4,575,968 4,971,998 

Shared Ownership Rented Equity 3,531,624 3,531,624 3,729,875 

Balance at J 1st December 55,234,188 55,234,188 54,906,354 

Less: Current Portion of Loans Payable 3,789,709 3,617,922 

Total Amounts Due :after one ye:ar 51,444,479 51,288,432 

• Includes HFA Agency Loans 

8. Refundable Deposits 

The movement in refundable deposits is as follows: 

2018 2017 

€ € 
Opening Balance al Isl January 2,444,789 2,079,691 

Deposits received 646,740 741,770 

Deposits rep:iid (38,831) (376,672) 

Closing Balance at JIst December 3,052,698 2,444,789 

Note: Short Tenn Refundable Deposits are included as part ofCash Investments on the Balance Sheet 

"' 



9. Capitalisation Account 

The capitalisation account shows the funding of the assets as follows: 

2018 

Bnllloce@ 
01/01/2018 

€ 

2018 

Purchased 
€ 

2018 

Transfers 
WIP 
e 

2018 

Dlspos11ls/ 
Statutory T/F's 

e 

2018 

Revaluation 
€ 

2018 

HlstorJc■I Cost 
Adjustments 

€ 

2018 

Balance@ 
31112/2018 

€ 

2017 

Balance@ 
31/12/2017 

E 

<,rants 

Lu.ins 

Revenue Funded 

L~HSCS 

Ocvclor,mcnt Conuibutions 

Tenant Purchase Annuties 

U11li1111Jcd 

944,525,283 

6,289,536 

16,114,243 

5,821,303 

14,918,997 

894,307 

13,819,477 

287,053 

421,127 

-
-
-

(201,952) 

-

. 

. 

. . 

-
-

-

958,142,807 

6,289,536 

16,401 ,296 

6,242,431 

14,918,997 

894,307 

944,525,283 

6,289,536 

16,114,243 

5,821,303 

14,918,997 

894,307 

Illstoricnl 

Other 

1,679,962,244 

85,921,380 2,285,000 

. 

. (979,081) . 
-
-

1,679,962,244 

87,227,299 

1,679,962,244 

85,921,380 

Tohli Gross Funding 2,754,447,292 16,81l,6S8 - (1,181,033) . . 2,770,078,916 2,754,447,292 

Le~s: Amortised 

Tot:il" 

• As per note I 

(27 ,310,240) 

2,742,768,677 

(26,441,267) 

2,728,006,025 

20 



10. Other Balances 
A bn:.ikdo1Vn ofother balances is as rollows: 

IJ.:1·clopmcnt Contrib111ions Bnlnnccs 

C ,tpiutl Account llalanc~-s including Asset 11om1atio11 nod Euhunccmcnt 

\'nlunlary & Attordable Housing B1danccs 
• Vnlunrnry Housmg 

• Affimlahlc I-lousing 

Rc,-•n•cs Crea1cd fur Srcctlic Pnrrus~-s 

l'lolt 

(i i 

ll• ► 

tiii) 
(iii) 

{IV) 

2018 

Balance@ 
0I/0l/2018 

E 

4,41R,02\ 

{9,154,376) 

(87,230) 

7,294,872 

2018 
• Copltal 

RtdllHinCJ1tlon 
€ 

{48,103) 

(?73,7SJI 

623,650 

2018 

ExpcndUure 
e 

14,47ll 

JS,610,3411 

11,326,846 

(1,447,690) 

2018 

Income 
€ 

2,130,377 

31,S7R,300 

9,477,822 

4,975,855 

20111 

Net 
Tr:insfrn 

€ 

(2,0R2,64S) 

4,52R,601J 

410,026 

201K !017 

Rolance(lil B11l11nce (ii) 
J 1/12/2018 31/12/2017 

€ f 

4,451,276 4,4111,021 

(8,705,91H) (9, t,4,376) 

(2,210,008) ◄87.lJII) 

14,752,093 l ,294,K72 

Nel Capital Balances 2,471,287 301,794 45,503,982 48,162,354 2,855,990 8,2117,444 2,471,287 

I1.tlancc Sheet Accounts relutiny 10 l.oan Principal outstandini; ( includini; Unn:alised TP 
,·\ 1111 111111:s I 

lntcn:s1 m Ass111:i11h.'II Comrunics 

Total Other R11l11nec1 

M 

Ml 

(13,678,783) 

6,235,750 

844,411 

(13,960,143) 

6,559,209 

(4,929,646) 

• Capital rc-cl3!1silication represents 1he change m s1a1111 and/or runding ofo~-nmu caphal balonccs, 

Nute Ii) This rq,rcscnls the cumulative balance ofdcvclopmmt levies 1.c. income lcs; cxpcnd11urc and tr.11t•fc11110 dale. 

Nolet iii This represents the cumulalivc position 011 funded aud unfunded c1pilaljobs consiling ofrroJccl (~mplclcd assets) and non project {cnhanccmcn1 orasseu) balance,. Dehl! h1lanccs will require sources ofllmding 10 clear. 

Nutelntl TI1i1 rcprcscnts 1hc cu,nul■tivc po,iliDII on volunlary unil offordublc housins 11rojcc11. 

Note h• I Rcla1cs 10 reserves and advance fundins for fulun: Local Au1horily oue11, Insurance liabllilics, 01h,:r purposes and indudcs rcollso:d 1cn1111 purtlto" annulllcs. 

Notct,·1 Loan rclutCll liulanccs includini: ou1sh111dini: rrincipul un I="" and non-mo11111se lDllM n:mainins 111 be J\andi:d, t,bturic,11 mul11J•ll~ J\andins i;op, unn:uliaCII princirnl on lcn•nl pu1c111..c unnuitlc.< 111 Ito rq,old h1 lhu fu111r,:, 

and shon:d ownership n:n1cd equity. 
Nntc:4\.·i• ltcpn:scn11 the Local Au1huri1y'1 onlCfCSI in a.....,,ati:J ~,....,..,;.,,., 
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11. Capital Account Analysis 

The capital account hos been de-aggregated and is comprised ofthe following accounts in the balance sheet as 
follows: 

Net WIP and Preliminary Expenses (Nole 2) 

Capital Balances (Note 10) 

2018 

€ 

(2,232,019) 

8,287,444 

2017 

€ 

196,814 

2,471,287 

Capital Balance Surplus/(Defidt) at 31st December 6,055,425 2,668,101 

A summary of the changes in the Capital account (see Appendix 6) is as follows: 

Opening Balam:e at 1st January 

Expenditure 

Income 

-Orants 

- Loans 

- Other 

2,668,101 

48,331,021 

39,245,132 

8,917,222 

7,254,511 

38,806,305 

26,381,003 

4,169,966 

Tot11l Income 48,162,354 30,550,968 

Net Revenue TTI111sfcrs 3,SSS,990 3,668,928 

Closing Balllnce 6,055,425 2,668,101 

12. Mortgage Loan Funding Position 

The mortgage loan funding position on the balance sheet at year-end is as follows: 

2018 2018 
€ 

Loan Annuity 
€ 

Rented Equity 

Mortgage Loans/Equity Rcccivoblc (Note 3) 

Mortgage Loans/Equity Payable (Note 7) 
36,976,735 

(34,830,289) 

2,750,026 

(3,SJl,624) 

21U8 
€ 

Total 

39,726,761 

(38,361,913) 

2017 
€ 

Total 

39,149,833 

(37,032,452) 
Surplus/(DeOdt) In Funding @31st of Decembe 2,146,447 (781,599) 1,364,848 2,117,381 

NOTE: Cash on Rand relating to Redemptions and Rclcndlng -I 



13. Summary ofPlant and Materials Account 
A summary ofthe operations ofthe Plant and Materials account is as follows; 

Pinnt Materi:als Total Total 

2018 2018 2018 2017 
f. f. f f 

Exp,mdi1ure S40,391 130,994 671,386 410,469 

Charged to Jobs 3,156 59,583 62,739 40,395 

Surplus/(Defh:11) for Yt3r 543,548 190,577 734,125 450,863 

Transfers from/(10) Reserves (439,481) (439,481) (375,374) 

Surplus/(Deficil) beforeTransfers 104,066 190,577 294,643 75,490 

14. Analysis ofTransfers to/from Reserves 

A summary of the transfers to/from reserves is as follows: 

Principal Repaid - Non Mongage Loans (Own Asset) 

Principal Repaid- Non Mongage Loans (Recoupabl,:) 

Principal Repaid - Finance Leases 

Transfers - Other Bahmcc Sheet Reserves 

Transfers • Capital Account 

2018 

Transfer 
From 

Reserves 

€ 

371,213 

2018 

Transfer 
To 

Reserves 
€ 

(1) 

(439,481) 

(3,993,321) 

2018 2017 

Net Net 

€ € 

(I) (2) 

(439,481) (375,374) 

(3,622,109) (3,675,337) 

Surplus/(Defidt) for Ye:ar 371,213 (4,432,803) (4,061,591) (4,050,712) 

15. Analysis ofRevenue Income 

A summary ofthe major sources ofrevenue income is ns follows: 

Appendix No 

Stale Gr,mts & Subsidies 3 
Contributions from olher Local Authorilies 

Goods nnd Services 4 

2018 

£ 

29,145.456 
147,666 

24,448,592 

34.6% 
0.2% 

29.0% 

53,741,714 6J.s•1. 

Local Property Tax 

Rates 

10,673,913 
19,774,173 

12.7% 

23.S% 

Total Income 84,189,801 100.0% 

2017 

€ 

24,201,590 
41,819 

24,971,491 

30.S% 
0.1% 

31.5% 

49,214,900 62.1¾ 

10,673,913 13.S% 
19,408,708 24.5% 

79,297,520 100.0% 

?J 



16. Over/Under Expenditure 
The difference between the adopled budget and lhe actual oullum is respect ofbolh expenditure and income is as follows: 

Eacludlng 
Tr11nsrers Tr■nsrtn 

EXPENDITURE 

Including 
Tr■nsren Oudl!ct 

II 
(Over)/Under 

Budl!el 
Excluding 

Transfers Transren 

INCOME 

Including 

Tr11nsrers Bud2et 

NETI [ 
Over/(Uader} (O,·er)/Under 

Budget Budcet 

IJuusing &. Buil,ling 

:!018 

£ 

17,8SIJ,900 

201B 

f. 

409,959 

2018 
t: 

18,269,859 

2018 

E 

15,863,935 

2018 

E 

(2,405,924} 

2018 

£ 

19.33RJ69 

2018 

E 

J0,000 

2018 

£ 

19,36K,369 

20111 

f 

l6,H41.962 

2018 

f 

2,526,407 

2018 
f 

120,484 

ltumls Tmmpor1a1iun .i:r: Sufc1y 23,7H8,6l0 731,461 24,520,091 20,107,769 (4,412,322} l7,S09,SS9 88,634 17,5911.193 13,593,7111 4,004,475 (-107,1147) 

Water Services 7.028,561 174,824 7,203,385 6,578,932 (624,453) 7,071.846 - 7,071,846 6,471,213 600,633 (23,820) 

Dc,do111ncnl Mmmi;crncnl R,61JIJ,401J 901,649 9,601,058 8,693,176 (907,882) 3,384;766 3,384,766 2,640,553 744,213 (163,670) 

l·111•111111mcnlnl Services 11,352,631 89,008 11,441,639 9,721.566 (1,720,073) 2,978,801 59,358 3,038,159 2,116,380 921 ,778 {798,294) 

lkcn:,uinn & Amenity 6,263,772 770,432 7,034,204 6,021,RSK (1,012,346) JH2,000 193,221 S7S,221 211,911 363,310 4649,035) 

.\µru:ullurc. Educution. llcalth & Wclrurc 626,897 2,223 629,120 636,756 7,637 440,024 440,024 444,977 (4,953) 2,684 

l\lm·cllam:ous Services 4,501,267 1,353,248 S,854,SIS 6,526,407 (,71,893 2,636,349 2,636,349 l,JSK,7K<, 1,277,563 1.,949,456 

Total Divisions 80,12),0{i{i 4,432,803 84,553,870 74,150,400 (10,403,470) 53,741,714 371,213 54,Jl2,9l7 43,679,SOO 10,433,427 29,9S8 

I ,,cal rw11cr1y Tax 10,673,913 10,673,913 10,673,900 13 13 

lt.11,•, - 19,774,173 19,774,173 19,797,000 122,1127) (22,827) 

Or.'(. r Balance 

30,448,086 30,470,900 (22,814) (22,814)Tot11I Divisions - J0,4-18,086 

80,121,066 4,432,803 84,553,870 74,150,400 (10,40),470) 84,189,1101 371,213 84,561,0IJ 74,150,400 10,410,613 7,144Suq1lu,/(Pdlcll) ror Year 
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17. Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 

Operating Surplus/(Dcficit) for Ycar 

(Incrcasc)/Decrcase in Stocks 

(lncrcase)/Dccreasc in Trade Debtors 

lncrease/(Decreasc) in Creditors Less than One Year 

18. [ncrease/(Decrease) in Reserve Balances 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Development Contributions 

Incrcase/(Decrease) in Reserves created for specific purposes 

19. (Increase )/Decrease in Other Capital Balances 

(lncrease)/Decreasc in Voluntary Housing Balances 

(Jncrease)/Decrease in Affordable Housing Balances 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Capital account balances including asset 
fonnation/enhancement 

20. Increase/(Decrease) in Loan & Lease Financing 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Long Tenn Debtors 

Increase/(Decrease) in Mortgage Loans 

Increase/(Decrease) iii Asset/Grant Loans 

Increasc/(Decrease) in Revenue Funding Loans 

Increasel(Dccrease) in Bridging Finance Loans 

lncrcasc/(Dccrcasc) in Recoupablc Loans 

Increase/(Decrease) in Shared Ownership Rented Equity Loans 

Incre:isel(Decrease) in Finimce Leasing 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Portion Transferted tD Cunent Liabilities 

Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Creditors - Deferred Income 

2018 

€ 

7,143 

(56,366) 

(I ,312,978) 

4,185,153 

2,822,953 

33,255 

7,457,221 

7,490,475 

(2,122,777) 

448,4S8 

(1,674,319) 

(5,610,02I) 

1,527,711 

(605,596) 

(396,030) 

(198,250) 

319,638 

(171,787) 

5,798,944 

664,607 



21. Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve Financing 

2018 

€ 
(lncreasc)/Dc:crc:asc in Specific Revenue Reserve 

(lncreasc)/Decrensc in Bolance Sheet accounts relating to lonn principal & 281,360 
Unrealised TP Annuities 
(lncreasc)/Dccrcasc in Reserves in Associated Companies (323,459) 

(42,099) 

22. Analysis ofChanges in Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Jncreasc/(Dccrease) in Bank Investments 399,924 
lncrcase/(Dccrcasc) in Cash at Bonk/Overdraft 7,04l,l ll 
lncreasc/(Dccreasc) in Cash in Transit (341) 

7,440,693 

?6 
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APPENDIX l 

ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE 

FOR PERIOD ENDED 31 ST DECEMBER 2018 

Pavroll 

-Salary & Wages 

• Pensions (Ind. Gratuities) 

- Other Costs 

Total 

Operational Expenses 

- Purchase orEquipment 

- Repairs & Maintenance 

- Contract Payments 

• Agency Services 

- Machinery Yard Charg~ (lncl Plant Hire) 

- Purchase orMaterfals & Issues from Stores 

• Payments ofGrants 

• Members Costs 

- Travelling & Subsistence 

- Consultancy & Prorcssional Fet.-s Payments 

- Energy Costs 

- Other 

Total 

Administration Expenses 

- Communication Expenses 

-Training 

• Printing & Stationery 

- Contributions to Other Bodies 

- Other 

Total 

Establishment Expenses 

- Rent & Rates 

• Other 

Total 

Financial Expenses 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

Total Expenditure 

2018 

27,359,808 

4,871,169 

2,234,770 

2017 

f 

25,690,815 

4,130,746 

1,934,760 

34,465,748 31,756,321 

694,248 485,077 

1,334,178 1,546,414 

4,993,691 5,457,686 

995,778 859,815 

1,006,747 651,683 

9,179,899 6,547,962 

5,845,563 5,770,295 

240,104 235,58S 

1,253,182 1,187,094 

1,026,136 1,311,851 

1,473,047 1,350,048 

8,909,855 8,270,106 

36,952,429 33,673,615 

423,810 380,274 

250,143 203,566 

239,973 249,389 

283,922 209,746 

939,982 657,690 

2,137,830 1,700,665 

1,416,675 1,420,527 

588,462 638,956 

2,005,137 2,059,483 

3,638,616 4,663,102 

921,307 1,388,191 

80,121,066 75,241,377 



- - - -

Appendix 2 

SERVICE DIVISION A 

Housing and Building 

INCOMEEXPENDITURE 

TOTAL 
Provision or Contributions TOTAL 

Stole Grants Goods and from other Local 

and Subsidies Services AuthoritiesService 

476,824 6,981,985 . 7,458,8103,621,915I AOI Muin1emmce/lmprovemcnl or LA Housing 

- 10,136 . 10,136396,189A02 Housing Assessment, Allocotion ond Transfer I 
. 9,340 . 9,340664,519 

. 3,424 . 3,424 

AOJ Housing Rent and Temml rurchase Administration 

431,796A04 I lousing Communily Dcvclopmcnl Supporl 

. 747,671714,817 32,854947,81 I A0S A1.h11inis1n11ion ofllomdcs~ Service 

214,448132,833 47,234 34.382708.467A06 Support lo Housing Capitol & Affordable Prog. 
'I . 8,419,7496,1!19.426 1,600,323R,296,447

I A07 RAS Programme 

24,517 1,049,536 . 1,074,0531,073,920A08 Housing Loans 
' I 

4,321 . 1,393,5501,389,2281,982,668I A09 llousing Granes 

I . 800 3,990 4,790114,621Alt Agency & Rccoupoblc Scr.·iccs 

. . 32,40032,40031,506A 12 Housing Assistance Programme 

JH,372 t9,368,3699,590,0~5 9,739,953J8,269,R59Total Including Tr:ansfcrs to/from Reserves 

. 30,000 . 30,000409,959Less: Transfers to/from Reserves 

38,372 19,338,3699,590,045 9,709,95317,859,900Tomi Excluding Transfen to/from Reserves --

l~ 
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SERVICE DIVISION D 

Road Transport & S11rety 

EXPENDITURE INCOME 

TOTAL 
Provision or Conlrlbullons TOTAL 

Stole Grants Good, and from otlu:r Local 
Service 11nd Subsidies ServlcH Authorities 

B01 NP Rond - Mainh:noncc und hnpmvcmcnt 1,071,075 646,379 134,344 - 780,723 

B02 NS Road - Maintenance nm) lmprovcmcnl 492,084 362,923 6,086 - 369,009 

B03 Regional Road • Maintenance nnd Improvement 2,593,512 369,245 22,356 - 391,601 

I B04 Local Road - Maintenance and Improvement 15,659,793 11,493,326 182,961 . 11,676,2117 

I 805 Public Lighting 1,272,625 182,618 1,335 - 183,953 

I 
806 Trnnic Manngcment Improvement - 4,116 - 4,116 

B07 Road Snfoty I!nsinccring Improvement 

133,274 

285,226 - - 285,226 l35,682 

I- 713 - 7l3 IDOIi Ro111I Snfcty f'romo11on/Educ11tion 31,503 
I 
I 

B09 Maintenance & Monagement ofCar Parking . 2,333,783 . 2,333,7831,070,132 

I 254,433 - 19,214 - 19,214 

I B11 Agency & Rccoupabh: Services 

BIO Support to Roads Capital Prag. 

1,905,978 751,360 802,208 - 1,553.568 
I 
I 

I - - ---· 
24,520,091 14,091,077 3,507,116 - 17,598,193' Tolnl Including Transfers to/from ReservesI 

~j 731,461 - 88,634 RR,634Less: Trnnsfcrs 10/fro111 Reserves 

l 
I 

14,091,077 3,418,482 - 17,S09,SS923,788,630Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 
I - . ___, 

l') 



SERVICE DIVISION C 

Water Services 

~----------------------------------7- ~ - - - --,-------------
INCOMEEXPENDITURE 

I Servke I 
CO I Opcnuion nml M11in1cn11ncc ofWntcr Supply 

C02 Opcrnlion 11ml M:iintcnuncc ofWnsle Water Tn:111mcn1 

C03 Collec1ion orWater nnd Wnste Water Charges 

C04 Opcmlion uml M:1intcnuncc ofPublic Conveniences 

COS Admin ofGroup nnd rrivntc lns111ll111ions 

C06 Support to W111cr Cupilnl rrogrnmmc 

C07 Agency & Rccoupable Services 

COR Locnl Authority W11tcr & S:mitnry Services 

TOTAL Provision or Contributions TOTAL 

I 
State Grants 
nnd Subsidies 

Goods and 
Services 

from other Local 
Authorities I 

3,S24,470 3,411,389 3,411,389 

1,830,902 1,920,657 1,920,657 

375,386 374,207 374,207 

80,525 4,415 4,415 

1,050,674 998,826 2,238 1,001,06s l 
295,804 314,965 314,965 

39,808 45,148 

5,Rl6 
_ "·14:J 

998,826 6,073,019 7,071,8467,203,385 

174,824 

Tot11l lncludlng Transfers to/from Reserves 

Le~~: Transfer.; to/from Reserves 

998,826 6,073,019 ,.071.846L Totnl Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves I I l7,028,561 

:\Cl 
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SERVICE DIVISION D 

Development Management 

-
I ' 
I 
I 

l 
l Service 

DOI Fo,ward Planning 

002 Dcvclopmcnl Management 

D03 Enforccmcnl 

D04 Op & Mice oflndustri11l Siles & Commercial Focililics 

I DOS Tourism Developmcnl and Promotion 

D06 Community and Enterprise Function 

007 Unfinished Housing Eslales 

EXrENDITURE 

TOTAL 

-
476,069 

1,729,881 

348,292 

452 

1,712,454 

2,146,396 

51,548 

INCOME 

St11te Gnints 

11nd Subsidies 

Provision oC 

Goods 11nd 

ScrvlcH 

Contributions 

from olher Local 
Aull1orlllcs 

TOTAL 

9,829 9,1129 

543,729 543,729 

- 10,820 10,820 

-
42,214 152,357 194,571 

1.279,495 22,753 1,302,248 

62 - 62 

DOR Building Conlrol 

009 Economic Development and Promotion 

OIO Property Management 

011 Heritage and Conservation Services 

30,882 1,140 19,517 20,657 

2,298,026 912,694 150,277 - 1,062,971 

25,211 - 21,081 21,081 

779,140 114,404 104,394 218,798 

D12 Agency & Recoupable Services 2,709 -
Tntol Including Tr1msfers to/from Reserves 9,601,058 2,349,948 1,034,819 - 3,384,766' 

I - .Less: Transfers to/Crum Reserves 901,649 

! .
I Total Excluding Transfers lo/from Reserves 8,6!>9,409 2,349,948 1,034,819 3,384,766 
I .., 



I 

Service 

I 

EOI Openllion, Mnintcnnncc nnd Aflcrcare ofLandfill 

I E02 Op & Mice of Recovery & Recycling Facilities 

E03 Op & Mtee of\V3Sh! to Energy Focililics 

E04 Provision ofWaste lo Collection Services 

E05 Liuer Man;igcmcnl 

E06 Street Cleaning 

E07 Waslc Rcgulutions, Moni1oring nnd Enforcerncnl 

I E08 Wnstc Mnnnyemcnt rimming 

I 
E09 Mninlenonce and Upkeep of Burial Grounds 

EI0 Safety ofStructures and Place~ 

' Ell Operation of Fire Service 
I 

I E12 Fire Prevention 

El3 Wa1i=r Quality, Air and Noise Pollution 

El4 Agency & Recoupnble Services 

l EIS Climate Change and Flooding 

I Total Including Transfers to/from Reserves 
I 
j Less: Transfers to/from Reserves 

I Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 
I -

SERVICE DIVISION E 

EnvlronmentDI Services 

EXPENDITURE 1, 

j 
TOTAL 

St111teGranls 
11nd Subsidies 

INCOME 

Pro,•lslon or Contributions TOTAL 
Goods and rrom olhcr Local 
Servkcs Authorities 

550,687 

996,461 

. I 

129,522 

453,656 

1,774,607 

524,745 

97,224 

404,641 

222,956 

4,609,072 

280,068 

1,376,015 

21,986 

. 

127,229 

17,283 

33,355 

163,925 

56,135 

67,245 

11,441,631) 46S,172 

89,008 

11,352,631 465,172 

,. 

4S,68S 

596,637 

68,940 

19,142 

33,074 

59,52J 

91,369 

4,267 

440,710 

168,970 

914,081 

20,895 

2,463,293 

59,358 

2,403,936 

-

-

. 

. 
55,214 

54,420 

172,914 

613,920 

102,295 

183,067 

33,074 

59,523 

91,369 

60,402 

563,230 

1611,970 

9\4,0H I 

75,314 

109,694 3,038,159 

59,358 

109,694 2,978,801 



--

SERVICE DIVISION F 

I 

S<?rvlce 

FOi Opemtion 1111d Mnintcnnncc ofLeisure Facilities 

F02 Operation of Library and Archival Service 

I 
' 

F0J Op. Mtcc & Imp ofOutdoor Leisure Areas 

F04 Community Spm1 and Recreational Dcvclopmcnl I' 
' 
I F05 Opcrnlion of Ar1s PmgmmmcI 

F06 Agency & Recoupable Services 

1--
t 

Tntnl Including Transfen to/from Reserves 

Less: Transfers 10/fmm Reserves 

Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 

-

Recreation 11nd Amenity 
-

EXPENDITURE I INCOME 
I 

TOTAL Provlsl,1onor 
State Grants Goods111nd 

11nd·Subsldll!s Servi- Ices 

327,476 

3,0S4,666 1S7,3S3 162,972 

2,879,069 . I81,114 

65,728 

707,266 64,124 9,651 

. 
-

7,034,204 221,477 

770,432 

6,263,772 221,477 

Contributions TOTAL 
from other Loc1II 

Aulhorllles 

3,53,744 

I93,221 

I60,523 

320,325 

181,114 

73,7111 

575,221 

193,221 

382,000 

H 



- -
- -

- -I 

SERVICE DIVISION G 

Agriculture, Educl11ion,lle11lth ond Welrorc 

Service 

GOI Lnnd Dminuse Cosls 

G02 Opcralion and Mainlcmmcc or Piers and Harbours 

G03 Coas1al Pro1ec1ion 

004 Vclcrmary Service 

GOS Educationnl Support Services 

006 Agency & Rccoupnblc Services 

Total Including Tr11ndcn to/from Reserves 

Less: Trnnsfon; tnlfmm Reserves 

-
INCOMEEXPENDITURE 

-
TOTAL Provision of Contributions TOTAL 

Slate Grants Goods 11nd from other Local 
ond Subsidies Services Authorlllcs 

- . 

-
-

. 

•137,587267,509 170,079602,792 

16,951 2,402 35 2,437 

9,377 - . 

619,120 ?69,910 170,113 440,024 

2,223 - . 
440,024269,910 170,113626,897Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 

H 



I 

SERVICE DMSION JI 

Misccllaneous Servlci:s 
-

EXPENDITURE 

I 

INCOME 

TOTAL 

Sen•lc:e 

I IIOI rrolit/Los~ Mnchincry Account 

H02 Prolil/Loss Ston:s Accou111 

H03 Adminsinuion of Ralcs 

I ' H04 Franchise Cosls 

I HOS Openllion of Morgue nnd Coroner Expenses 

I 1106 Wcighbridgcs 

H07 Operation ofMorkcts ond Casual Trading 

HOR Malicious Damage 

H09 Locul Represt!nlulion/Civic Le:1llcrship 

Hl0 MolorTnxution 

HII Agency & Recoupablc Scr,·iees 

- ·- -

(31,168) 

(1,495) 

2,889,373 

162,048 

196,166 

25,614 

475 

1,106,227 

645,533 

861.741 

Totul lndudlng Tnmsfen to/from Reserves S,854,SIS 

Less: Tmnsfcrs 10/frmn Reserves 1,353,248 

Total Excluding Transfers lo/from Reserves 4,501,267 

I 
I 

TOTAL ALL DIVISIONS (Excluding Transfors) 80,121,066 

Provision of Contributions TOTAL 
St11te Gmnts Goods ond from otl1er Loc11I 
und Subsidies Service, Autl1or1Ues 

71,079 

I 

I 

19,680 

-

-
-

1,068,243 

3,993 

59,S83 

27,790 

1,198 

94 

667 

13,495 

4,01 I 

48,147 

1,318,770 

-

(400) 

75,072 

59,583 

47,469 

1,198 

94 

667 

13,495 

4,01 I 

48,147 

2,386,613 

1,159,0CU 1,477,748 (400) 2,636.349 

- -
1,159,001 1,477,748 (400) l,636,349 

---
29,145,456 24,448,5!12 147,666 53,741,714 

u 



APPENDIX3 

ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 

Department ofthe Environment, Heritage, and Local Gonirnment 

Road Grams 

Housing Grants & Subsidies 

Library Services 

Local Improvement Schemes 

Urban and Village Rcnew:il Schemes 

Water Services Group Schemes 

Environmental Protection/Conservation Grants 

Miscellaneous 

Other Departments and Bodies 

Ro:id Grants 

Local Enterprise Office 

Higher Education Grants 

Community Employment Schemes 

Civil Ocrcncc 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL 

2018 2017 

F. F 

I l,97S,6S8 10,314.712 

9.511.,967 8,743,513 

998,826 798,592 

190,060 226,017 

2,379,108 1,208,713 

25,116,620 21,291,547 

2,267,898 1,009,847 

912,694 1,000,187 

11,378 

SS,563 54,S30 

792,682 834,100 

4,028,836 2,910,042 

29,145,4S6 24,201,5.,0 



APPENDIX4 

ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GOODS AND SERVICES 

Rents from Houses 

Housing Loans Interest & Charges 

Domestic Water 

Commercial Watc:r 

Irish Water 

Domestic Refuse 

Commercial Refuse 

Domestic Sewerage 

Commercial Sewerage 

Planning Fees 

Parking Fines/Charges 

Recreation & Amenity Activities 

Library Fees/Fines 

Agency Services 

Pension Contributions 

Property Rental & Leasing ofL:ind 

Landfill Ch:irges 

Fire Charges 

NPPR 

Miscel lancous 

2018 

f 

8.477,988 

1,036,490 

5,807,003 

13,252 

460,834 

2,301,165 

88 

40,751 

920,120 

120,624 

12,422 

565,191 

799,880 

3,892,786 

2017 

f 

8.453,007 

955,583 

5,634,461 

20,448 

487,229 

2.263.60S 

30,864 

893,740 

133,050 

10,082 

419,700 

722,250 

4,947,296 

24,448,592 24,971,491 

)7 
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APPENDIXS 

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME 

EXPENDITURE 

Payments to Contrac1ors 

Purchase of Land 

Purchase of Other Asscts!Equipment 

Profession.ii & Consultancy Fees 

Other 

Totnl Expendlture (Net oflntcrnal Transfers) 

Transfers to Revenue 

Totnl Expenditure (Including Trnnsfers)* 

INCOME 

Grants and LPT 

Non.Mortgage Loans 

Other Income 
Development Contributions 

Property Disposals - Land 

- LA Housing 

- Other Property 

Tenant Purchase Annuities 

Cnr Parking 

Other 

Total Income (Net oflntemal Transfers) 

Transfers from Revenue 

Total Income (Including Transfers) * 

Surplus/(Deficlt} for vear 

Balance (Debit)/Credit (a'j 1st January 

Balance (Debit)/Credit (al 31st December 2018 

• E.~cludes internal uansren. includes transfers 10 and from Revenue: account 

2018 

€ 

9,781,243 

22,986 

15,695,898 

2,957,918 

19,872,976 

48,331,021 

432,260 

48,763,281 

39,.245, 132 

2,175,304 

197,668 

424,675 

18,557 

6,101,019 

48,162,354 

3,988,250 

52,150,604 

3,387,323 

2,668,101 

6,055,425 

2017 

€ 

16,129,049 

807,746 

12,334,249 

1,913,249 

7,622,013 

38,806,305 

209,095 

39,015,401 

26,381,003 

1,211,561 

31,014 

433,617 

25,779 

2,467,994 

30,550,968 

3,878,023 

34,428,991 

(4,586,410) 

7,254,511 

2,668,101 

https://Profession.ii
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APPENDIX 6 

ANALYSIS OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL ACCOUNT 

I 

TRANSFERSINCOME 

,,,,,,,,,,,Bnlnnc-tnt Non Mort,:111(t Tt1tnl Trt111:sftrsfr,,,n Tr11mftr.r to Bnlnnct11t 
Loa,rs • l1m1nit Ravt1111e RtH/111'1 Tmnif11r11OJ/01120111 Jll/111011Ex~nditutt GranLf cl I.PT Otlirr 

. . (4,339,18')HOUSING & BUILOING (1,164,124) 38,111,423 32,021,313 . 114,418 32.tl35,TT9 307.Gee 

1187,148 1111,1134 817,427 (ll5U051ROAD TRANSPORTATION & SAFETY (3,099,100) 5,705,143 4.004,845 . 1,384,053 G,328.IIH 

143,172. . OCl.209. . 609,673 609,67372,111 604,821WATER SERVICES 

1,221,798 . (1,576,645) 6,879,008t,103.249 3,404,579 4,507,11285,827,864 3,101,837DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 

(83,995)4,325 59,358 . 

(4,560,300) 

254,577 . . 254,577(39,935) 243,S!MENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

585,825 . 608,825 725,000 193.221 500,000(4,553,947) t ,668.1158RECREATION & AMENITY 23,000 

.. . .. . ... .AGRICULTURE. EOUCATION, HEALTH & WELFARE 

I 8,996,3161,042,393 91,047 93,009315,523 2,901,451 3.216.973890,2455,625.232MISCELLANEOUS 
I 

6,155,4153,9118,lst 431.liO .39,145,131 - 8,917,lll 48.161.35"41,331,1211,661,lfl 

l\111e· Mortgage rdoted lnmsnclions arc excluded 

)? 

https://48.161.35


APPENDIX7 

Summary of Major Revenue Collections for 2018 

A 

Debtor Type 

B 

Opening 
Arrears at 
01/01/2018 

( 

C 

Accrued 

C! 

D 

Vacant 
Property 

Adlustment1 

€ 

E 

Write orr, 

( 

F 

Waivers 

€ 

C 

Tot11l for 
Collection 

•(ll+c-D-F,.F) 

€ 

II 

Amount 
Collected 

€ 

I 

Closing 
Arrears 11t 
31/12/2018 

"'(C-H) 

€ 

J 

Specific 
Doubtftll 
Arrcan• 

( 

K 

'YeCnllccrcd 

•(11)/IG.J) 

lfal~"ll R42,732 19,767,943 1,460,252 607,413 18,543,011 17.162,523 1.380,489 109,950 93% 

lkn1s & Annuilics 710,760 8,502,034 . 79.963 - 9,132,830 8,508,509 624,322 9Jo/e 

/-1011s 111g Loans 505,515 2,696,860 (1,763) 210 3,203,928 2,813,365 390,563 88% 

•Specific doubtful arrears .. (i) Voconcy apphcol1ons pcnding/cr11cru1 not met & (ii) Accounts in cxommcrship/rcccivcrship/liquida11on and no communication 

40 



Appendix No. 8 

APPENDIX 8 

INTEREST OF LOCAL AUTHORITIES IN COMPANIES 

Where a local authority as a corporate body or its members or officers, by virtue of their office have an interest in a company 
(controlled, jointly controlled and associated), the following disclosures should be made for each entity: 

Name of Company Voting 
Power% 

Classification: 
Subsidiary / 
Associate/ 
Joint Venture 

Total 
Assets 

Total 
Llabllltles 

Revenue Expenditure Cumulative 
Surplus/Deficit 

Consolidated 
In Local 
Authority 
accounts 
(YIN) 

Reporting 
date of 
financial 
statements 

Kilkennv Civic Trust NIA Associate 1,162,114 224,975 1,614,176 1,843,909 550,796 N 31 .12.2018 

Wateraate Theatre Comoanv Ltd 100% Subsidlarv 188,759 293,543 762,993 790,412 (104,784) N 31 .12.2018 

Kilkenny Tourism Ltd N/A Associate 67,865 67,043 136,532 136,532 822 N 31.12.2018 

KIikenny Local Authorities Complex Ltd 100% Subsidiary 11,927,886 5,692,136 1,792,802 2,495,999 (7,964,3501 N 31.12.2018 

Carlow Kilkennv Enerav Aaencv N/A Associate 729,215 115,089 1,584,490 1,441,242 614,126 N 31.12.2018 

Kllkennv Communltv Enterorlse Centre Ltd N/A Associate 349.322 306,095 N.A. N.A. 43,227 N 31.12.2018 
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	2018 Financial Review 
	2018 Financial Review 
	1. Introduction 

	The Council's 2018 Annual Financial Statement (AFS) has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Department of the Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government Guidelines. In the adoption of FRS 102, the financial statements have been renamed as per the new naming conventions. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	Statement of Comprehensive Income (formerly Income & Expenditure Account) The total expenditure incurred in the provision of services by the Council in 2018 was €84.6m. The surplus for the year was €7.lk bringing the cumulative surplus to date to €17.8k. It is critical that expenditure matches the available income on an ongoing basis. 

	3. 
	3. 
	Financial Position (formerly Balance Sheet) at 315t December 2018 The Council has maintained a relatively strong balance sheet as at December 2018. There was no additional non-mortgage loan finance required during the year. The net cash on hand has increased to €15.8m as at December 2018. The overdraft facility was utilised during the year on 26 occasions. The maximum overdrawn balance was €2.3m. 


	Further progress was made on reducing income arrears in 2018 on rents and housing loans. The collection on commercial rates reduced to 93% in 2018, mainly as a result of the impact of appeals to the valuation tribunal. The historic collection rates on the main income categories are set out in Table 1. 
	Table 1 
	Table 1 
	Table 1 
	Collection % 
	Collection % 
	Collection % 
	Collection % 

	TR
	2015 
	2016 
	2017 
	2018 

	Commercial Rates 
	Commercial Rates 
	92 
	94 
	95 
	93 

	Rents & Annuities 
	Rents & Annuities 
	92 
	93 
	92 
	93 

	Housing Loans 
	Housing Loans 
	82 
	80 
	85 
	88 


	These collection rates remain among the highest ofall local authorities. 
	4. Capital Project Funding Arrangements 
	4. Capital Project Funding Arrangements 

	The total expenditure on capital projects delivered under the Capital Programme in 2018 was €48.3m. Housing and Roads accounted for 87% of the total expenditure. The outstanding commitments on completed capital projects amounted to €12m as at December, 2018. The annual budget provides for repayment ofthis commitment over a period of 8 years. The Council adopted a Capital budget for the three year period 2018 to 2020 in May 2018. This budget sets out the estimated cost of the capital projects under considera
	S. Conclusion 
	S. Conclusion 

	Current financial constraints mean the Council must meet increased demand with less resources. It is essential to have effective perfonnance management and cost control within the council. The Council remains focussed on delivering value for money services and capital projects where resources pennit. 
	Page 2 
	Page 2 

	Kilkenny County Council 
	Kilkenny County Council 
	Certificate of Chief Executive & Head of Finance for the year ended 
	315December, 2018 
	315December, 2018 
	1 


	1.1 We, the Chief Executive and Head of Finance, are responsible for preparing an annual financial statement in accordance with the accounting code of practice issued by the Minister under section 107 ofthe Local Government Act, 200 I. 
	1.2 We are responsible for maintaining proper books ofaccount that disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the local authority and enable it to ensure that financial statements prepared comply with the statutory requirements. 
	1.3 We are responsible for the safeguarding of assets of the local authority and for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities. 
	I.4 When preparing financial statements we have: 
	I.4 When preparing financial statements we have: 

	• 
	• 
	• 
	stated that the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice and the accounting policies have been applied consistently; and, 

	• 
	• 
	made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 


	1.5 We certify that the financial statements of the Kilkenny County Council for the year ended 31December, 2018, as set out on pages 5 to 26, are in agreement with the books of account and have been prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements as directed by the Minister for the Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government. 
	51 

	Colette Byrne/ Chief Executive. artin Prendiville, Head of Finance. 
	30August, 2019 30August, 2019 
	111 
	111 

	Page3 
	Page3 
	Page3 
	Audit Opinion 


	To the Members of Kilkenny County Council 
	I have audited the annual financial statement of Kilkenny County Council for the year ended 31 December 2018 as set out on pages 5 to 26, which comprises the Statement of Accounting Policies, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Funds Flow and Notes on and forming part of the Accounts. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in its preparation is the Code of Practice and Accounting regulations as prescribed by the Minister for the Environment, Comm
	Responsibilities ofthe Council and the Local Government Auditor 
	Responsibilities ofthe Council and the Local Government Auditor 
	The Council, in accordance with Section 107 of the Local Government Act, 2001, is responsible for the maintenance of all accounting records including the preparation of the Annual Financial Statement. It is my responsibility, based on my audit, to form an independent opinion on the statement and to report my opinion to you. 

	Scope of the audit of the financial statement 
	Scope of the audit of the financial statement 
	Scope of the audit of the financial statement 

	I conducted my audit in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, as prescribed under Section 117 of the Local Government Act, 200 I. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the annual financial statement. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made in the preparation of the financial statement, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Council's circumstances, consistently applied and ad
	I planned and performed my audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which I considered necessary in order to provide sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the annual financial statement is free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 

	Opinion on the financial statement 
	Opinion on the financial statement 
	Opinion on the financial statement 

	In my opinion the annual financial statement, which has been prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice and Accounting Regulations for local authorities, presents fairly the financial position of Kilkenny County Council at 31 December 2018 and its income and expenditure for the year then ended. 

	Statutory Audit Report 
	Statutory Audit Report 
	Statutory Audit Report 

	I have also prepared an associated audit report as provided for in Section 120( 1 )( c) of the Local Government Act, 2001. 
	r~'?'J'<,')'tH'~ 
	r~'?'J'<,')'tH'~ 
	Gerard McMorrow Local Government Auditor 
	Date: 30August, 2019 Page4 
	th 

	( 


	STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
	I. General 
	I. General 

	The accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of Practice (ACoP) on local authority accounting, as revised by the Department of Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government (DECLG) at 31December, 2018. Non­compliance with accounting policies as set out in ACoP must be stated in the Policies and Notes to the Accounts. 
	st 

	2. Statement of Funds Flow (Funds Flow Statement) 
	2. Statement of Funds Flow (Funds Flow Statement) 

	A Statement of Funds Flow was introduced as part of AFS 2011. While the guidance of International Accounting Standard 7 Statement of Cash Flows has been followed, the business of local authorities is substantially different to most private sector organisations and therefore some minor changes to the format have been agreed to ensure the data displayed is meaningful and useful within the local government sector. For this reason the statement is being referred to as a 'Statement of Funds Flow'. 
	The financial accounts now include a Statement of Funds Flow shown after the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). Notes 17 -22 relate to the Statement of Funds Flow and are shown in the Notes on and forming part ofthe Accounts section ofthe AFS. 
	Note 19 details Project/Non Project/ AffordableN oluntary balances, which can be either a debit or a credit balance. The funds flow assumes that these are debit balances and bases the (lncrease)/Decrease description on this. 
	3. Accruals 
	3. Accruals 

	The revenue and capital accounts have been prepared on an accruals basis in accordance with the Code ofPractice. 
	4. Interest Charges 
	4. Interest Charges 

	Loans payable can be divided into the following two categories: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Mortgage related loans 

	• 
	• 
	Non-mortgage related loans 


	4.1 Mortgage Related Loans 

	Mortgage related loans have a corresponding stream of income from long term advances 
	(i.e. monies lent by the local authority to borrowers), for the purchase ofhouses. Only the interest element is charged or credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income and Expenditure Statement). 
	Page 5 
	Page 5 
	4.2 Non Mortgage Related Loans 

	Note 7 to the accounts sets out the types of borrowing under this heading. Loans relating to asset/grants and revenue funding will not have a corresponding stream of income. Bridging finance will eventually become part of permanent funding. Loans in respect of the other headings will have a corresponding value in Note 3. 
	S. Pensions 
	S. Pensions 

	Payments in respect of pensions and gratuities are charged to the revenue account in the accounting period in which the payments are made. The cost ofsalaries and wages in the accounts includes deductions in respect of pension contributions (including Widows and Orphans) benefits under the Local Government Superannuation Scheme and the Single Public Service Pension Scheme. 
	The Single Public Service Pension Scheme ("Single Scheme") commenced with effect from 1 January 2013. Employee contributions for the Single Scheme continue to be deducted by local authorities but are remitted centrally to DPER. 
	Footnote: From 2017 onwards, local authorities no longer retain PRD locally. Accordingly, an upward adjustment was made to the LPT baseline of each local authority, to include an additional amount equivalent to the PRD income retained by local authorities in 2014. 
	6. Overheads 
	6. Overheads 

	Within the Service Division structure, there are certain costs that can be attributed to more than one division. These costs are defined as Service Support Costs. The net Service Support Costs are allocated on the basis of the cost drivers attributable to each division. 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	Agency and Other Services 

	8. 
	8. 
	Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 

	9. 
	9. 
	Fixed Assets 



	Expenditure on services provided or carried out on behalf of other local authorities is recouped at cost or in accordance with specific agreements. 
	Provision has been made in the relevant accounts for bad & doubtful debts. 
	Page6 
	Page6 
	9.1 Classification of Assets 

	Fixed assets are classified into categories as set out in the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet). A further breakdown by asset type is set out in Note 1 to the accounts. 
	9.2 Recognition 
	9.2 Recognition 

	All expenditure on the acquisition or construction of fixed assets is capitalised on an accrual basis. 
	9.3 Measurement 
	9.3 Measurement 

	A Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) incorporating all of the assets of the local authority was included for the first time in the Annual Finance Statement for 2003. The assets were valued based on the 'Valuation Guideline' issued by the DECLG. All assets purchased or constructed as from 1/1/2004 have been included at historical cost. Accounting policies relating to leases are currently being developed and will be reflected in the financial statements at a future date. 
	Sect
	Figure
	Figure
	Asset Category 
	Asset Category 
	Basis ofValuation 

	I. Land 

	Depending on anticipated use, it is valued at either: 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	Cost plus allowable rolled up charges or estimated allowable costs, or 

	(b) 
	(b) 
	(b) 
	Market value. 



	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	Local Authority Housing 



	Market value with vacant possession 
	3. 
	3. 
	3. 
	Buildings 


	Depending on the use ofthe building 
	(a) Market value (b} Current replacement cost 
	4. Plant & Machinery, Equipment, 
	4. Plant & Machinery, Equipment, 

	Estimated current value taking Furniture 
	account ofcondition 
	account ofcondition 
	5. Road Network 

	Value based on the current cost of reolacing the existing network 
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	9.4 Revaluation 

	As set out in a revision to the Accounting Code of Practice it is policy to show fixed assets at cost. Maintenance and enhancement costs associated with Infrastructure assets are not currently included in fixed assets but will be reviewed at a future date. Due to their physical nature, the vast majority ofassets are unique to local authorities and are not subject to disposal. Any loss or gain associated with the net realisable value of the remaining general assets subject to disposal, are accounted for at t
	9.5 Disposals 
	9.5 Disposals 

	In respect of disposable assets, income is credited to a specific reserve and is generally applied in the purchase ofnew assets. Proceeds of the sale of local authority houses are to be applied as directed by the DECLG. 
	9.6 Depreciation 
	9.6 Depreciation 

	Under the current method of accounting, the charge for depreciation is offset by the amortisation of the source of funding the asset. This method has a neutral impact on the Income & Expenditure and consequently the charge for depreciation and the corresponding credit from amortisation is excluded from the Statement ofComprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). All assets other than the road network, heritage, library books, buildings and housing are depreciated. 
	The policies applied to assets subject to depreciation are as follows: 
	Asset Type Bases Depreciation (% ) P.A. Plant & Machinery -Long Life S/L 10 -Short Life S/L 20 Equipment SIL 20 Furniture S/L 20 Heritage Assets Nil Library Stock Nil Playgrounds S/L 20 Parks S/L 02 Landfill sites (*See note) Water Assets -Water Schemes SIL Asset life over 70 years -Drainage Schemes S/L Asset life over 50 years Roads Nil 
	The Council does not charge depreciation in the year of disposal and will charge a full year's depreciation in the year ofacquisition. 
	*The value of landfill sites has been included in Note 1 under land. Depreciation represents the depletion of the landfill asset. 
	Page 8 
	Page 8 
	10. Government Grants 

	Government grants are accounted for on an accrual basis. Grants received to cover day­to-day operations are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Grants received, relating to the construction of assets, are shown as part of the income of work-in-progress. On completion of the project the income is transferred to a capitalisation account. 
	11. Development Debtors & Income 
	11. Development Debtors & Income 

	Short term development levy debtors are included in Note 5. Income from development contributions not due to be paid within the current year is deferred and not separately disclosed in the financial statements. 
	12. Debt Redemption 
	12. Debt Redemption 

	The proceeds from the early redemption of loans by borrowers are applied to the redemption ofmortgage related borrowings from the HFA and OPW. 
	13. Lease Schemes 
	13. Lease Schemes 

	Rental payments under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income (Income & Expenditure Statement). Assets acquired under a finance lease are included in fixed assets. The amount due on outstanding balances is shown under current liabilities and long tenn creditors. The funding element of lease principal is transferred and offset against a lease repayment reserve in a similar manner to non-mortgage related loans. 
	14. Stock 
	14. Stock 
	Stocks are value on an average cost basis. 
	15. Work-in-Progress & Preliminary Expenditure 

	Work-in-Progress and preliminary expenditure is the accumulated historical cost of various capital related projects. The income accrued in respect ofthese projects is shown in the Statement ofFinancial Position (Balance Sheet) as 'Income WIP'. 
	16. Interest in Local Authority Companies 
	16. Interest in Local Authority Companies 

	The interest ofKilkenny County Council in companies is listed in Appendix 8. 
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	17. Related Parties 

	A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the local authority and a related party. The main related parties for a local authority include the following: 
	1. Management and Personnel 
	1. Management and Personnel 
	ii. Council members 
	111. Government Departments 1v. Local Authority Companies 

	Local Authority council members and key personnel are bound under the relevant sections of the Local Government Act 2001 and subsequent amending legislation to: 
	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	declarable interests' set out in section 175 ofthe Act; 
	furnish an annual declaration of
	1


	b. 
	b. 
	disclose under sections 167, 178 and 179 any beneficial interests that they or a connected person has; and 

	c. 
	c. 
	follow a code ofconduct issued by the Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government under section 169 ofthe Local Government Act 2001 in 2004. 


	Declarable interests' cover both financial and certain other interests such as land etc. 
	1

	Local authority management and personnel salary and remuneration is determined by the Department of Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government in line with central government policy on rates ofpay. 
	Local Authority interests in companies and joint ventures are disclosed in Appendix 8 to the Annual Financial Statements. Local Authority transactions with government departments are governed by central government controls and procedures driven by government accounting rules. 
	18. Management of and Accountability for Grants from Exchequer Funds 
	In 2018 the Department of Culture Heritage and Gaeltacht awarded a grant of €2m to this organisation, under the ACCESS II Scheme. This grant was for the specific purpose of .. The Butler Gallery relocating to Evan's Home". This grant is for €2m is to be drawn down from the Department prior to 31 March 2020. This grant was claimed on a vouched expenditure basis and certified by an Auditor. The amount claimed in 2018 was €299k and is fully recorded in these statements. 
	In 2017 Faille Ireland awarded a grant of € 1,085, 129 to this organisation, under the Grants Scheme for Large Tourism Projects Stage Two Pass. This grant was for the specific purpose of "The Butler Gallery relocating to Evan's Home". This grant is for €1,085,129 is to be drawn down from Failte Ireland prior to 31 March 2020. This grant was claimed on a supported expenditure basis. The amount claimed in 2018 was €163.2k, and is fully recorded in these statements. 
	In 2018 the Department ofDefence paid Civil Defence grant payments to a value of€55.6k. 
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	FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 
	Page I I 
	Page I I 

	STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT STATEMENT) 
	FORYEAR ENDED 31ST DECEl\fflER 1018 
	FORYEAR ENDED 31ST DECEl\fflER 1018 

	Thi: Income and Expenditure Account Statement brings together all the revenue: related income and expenditure. 
	It shows the surplus/(deficit) for the year. 
	Note 16 allocates tr.1nsfers bv service division in the same fonnat 11s Table A ofthe adopted Local Authoritv buditet. 
	Gross Net Net Expenditure Income E:1pcnditurc Expenditure 2018 2018 2018 2017 Expenditure By Division 
	Note € € £ £ 
	Housing and Building 17,859,900 
	19,338,369 (1,478,470) (622,669) Roads, Transportation & Safety 23,788,630 
	17,509,559 
	6,279,071 

	5,477,345 
	5,477,345 

	7,028,561 7,o?l,846 (43,284) {25,857) 
	Water Services 

	Development Management 8,699,409 
	3,384,766 
	5,314,643 
	4,758,926 

	En\ironmental Services 11,352,631 
	2,978,801 
	8,373,830 
	7,459,012 

	Recreation & Amenity 6,263,772 
	382,000 5,881,772 5,158,609 Agriculture. Education, Health & Welfare 626,897 
	440,024 186,873 169,554 Miscellaneous Services 4,501,267 
	2,636,349 
	1,864,918 
	3,651,557 

	Total Expenditure/Income 80,121,066 
	15 
	53,741,714 

	Net Cost of Division to be funded from Rates and Local Property Tax 26,379,352 26,026,477 
	Rates 
	19,774,173 19,408,708 Locul Property Ta:t 
	10,673,913 10,673,913 Surplus/(Defidt) for Year before Transfer 4,068,734 4,056,143 Transfers from/(to) Reserves 14 (4,061,591) 
	(4,050,712) 

	Overall SurpJus/(Delici0 for Year 16 7,143 5,431 General Reserve at 1st January 10,661 General Reserve at 31st December 
	5,231 

	17,805 10,661 
	17,805 10,661 
	f1 

	STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (BALANCE SHEET) AS AT J1st DECEi\.lBER 2018 
	Fixed Assets 
	Fixed Assets 
	Operational Infrastructural Community Non-Operational 
	Work-in-Progress and Preliminary Expenses 
	Loni! Term Debtors 
	Current Assets 
	Stock Trade Debtors & Prepayments B11nk Investments Cash at Bank Cash in Transit 
	Current Liabilities 
	Bank Overdraft Cl'l!ditors & Accruals Finance Leases 
	Net Current Assets/ (Liabilities) 
	Creditors {Amounts areater than one vear) Loans Payable finance Leases Refundable: Deposits Other 
	Net Assets / (Liabilities) 
	Represented Bv Capitalisalion Income WlP Specific: Revenue Reserve: General Revenue Reserve: Other Balances 
	Total Reserves 
	Notes 
	2 3 
	4 5 
	6 
	7 
	8 
	9 
	2 
	10 

	2018 2017 
	€ € 
	381,Sl7,561 366,867,68 I 
	2,293,560,000 2,293,560,000 10,457,640 10,704,868 S6,933,476 56,873,476 
	2,742,768,677 2,728,006,025 
	5,926,342 
	5,926,342 
	5,926,342 
	4,830,826 

	56,652,634 
	56,652,634 
	51,041,613 

	365,385 
	365,385 
	309,019 

	4,697,674 
	4,697,674 
	3,384,695 

	2,164,289 
	2,164,289 
	1,764,36S 

	15,759,955 
	15,759,955 
	8,718,844 

	16,735 
	16,735 
	17,076 


	23,004,036 14,193,999 
	17,868,547 13,683,394 437,754 362,707 
	18,306,301 14,046,101 
	4,697,735 
	4,697,735 
	4,697,735 
	147,898 

	51,444,479 
	51,444,479 
	51,288,432 

	962,070 
	962,070 
	717,479 

	3,052,698 
	3,052,698 
	2,444,789 

	7,260,925 
	7,260,925 
	1,461,982 


	62,720,172 55,912,682 
	2,747,325,216 2,728,l14,680 
	2,742,768,677 
	2,742,768,677 
	2,742,768,677 
	2,728,006,025 

	3,694,323 
	3,694,323 
	5,027,641 

	17,805 
	17,805 
	10,661 

	844,411 
	844,411 
	(4,929,646) 


	2,747,325,216 2,728,114,680 
	STATEMENT OF FUNDS FLOW (FUNDS FLOW STATEMENT) AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2018 
	REVENUE ACTIVITIES 
	Note Net lnflow/(outnow) Crom Operating Activilies 17 
	CAPJT AL ACTIVITIES 
	Returns on Investment and Servicing of Finance lncrease/(Dccreasc) in Fixed Asset Capitolisntion Funding lncrcase/(Dccrcase) in WIP/Prcliminary Funding Incrcase/(Dccreasc) in Reserves Balances 18 
	Net lnflow/(Outflow) from Returns on Investment and Servklng of Finance 
	Capital Expenditure & Financial Investment (lncrcusc)/Dccrcase in Fixed Assets (lncrcasc)/Dccrcasc in WIP/Preliminary Funding (lncreasc)/Dccrcase in Other Capital Balances 19 
	Net lnDow/(Outnow) from Capital Expenditure and Financial Investment 
	Financing Jncrcasc/(Decrease) in Loan & Lease Financing 20 (lncreasc)/Dccrease in Reserve Financing l1 
	Net lnRow/(OutRow) from Financing Activities 
	Third Party Holdings lncrease/(Decrcasc) in Refundable Deposits 
	Net Increase/{Decrease} in Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 
	2018 
	2018 
	e 
	14,762,6S2 (1,333,318) 7,490,475 
	( 14, 762,6S2) ( l,09S,S 16) (1,674,319) 
	664,607 (42,099) 
	2018 
	e 
	2,822,953 
	20,919,810 
	(17,532,486) 
	622,508 
	607,909 
	7,440,693 

	1. Fixed Assets 
	1. Fixed Assets 
	1. Fixed Assets 

	Land £ 
	Land £ 
	P.arks 
	Houslni: 
	Dulldlngs 
	rtant& Machinery (Long 11nd ~hn~t 1.lfr\ 
	Compulrn, Fun1llurr 11nd F'.nulnmrnt 
	Jlcrlt111:t 
	Roads and lnfrmtructurt 
	Water 11nd Sewerage N,,twnrlc 
	Total 

	~ Accumuhucd Costs 01 1st fan ,\dd1111111s -rurchascJ Add111011s Transfc:r Wlr 
	~ Accumuhucd Costs 01 1st fan ,\dd1111111s -rurchascJ Add111011s Transfc:r Wlr 
	-

	58,001,266 60,000 
	14.256,733 
	]06,973,793 13,620,943 
	55,199,907 
	19,493,513 709,853 
	ti,342,RR9 136,861 
	619,191 
	2,293,560,000 
	2,285,000 
	2,754,447,292 l<,,812,658 

	D1sros:1ls\S1u1111ory Trnnsf.:rs nc,ulua11,111 
	D1sros:1ls\S1u1111ory Trnnsf.:rs nc,ulua11,111 
	(944,6471 
	(236,)K6) 
	(l,llll,OJ:I) 

	lli.ttmc.11 c,,scs Adj11~1111cn1s Arcumularcd Costs 3 I/J2/l018 
	lli.ttmc.11 c,,scs Adj11~1111cn1s Arcumularcd Costs 3 I/J2/l018 
	58,061,266 
	14,256,733 
	319,6S0,D90 
	55,199,907 
	)9,966,980 
	6,479,759 
	619,191 
	2,293,560,000 
	2,285,008 
	2,770,078,916 


	llcpreci:ltion 
	llcpreci:ltion 
	llcpreci:ltion 

	Aco:1111mla1cd Dcprcci:tt1on at 1st Jon 
	Aco:1111mla1cd Dcprcci:tt1on at 1st Jon 
	4,171,056 
	16,303,KJCJ 
	5,966,373 
	26,441,267 

	11111\'ISIUII for year 
	11111\'ISIUII for year 
	247,2211 
	745,R211 
	59,3111 
	32,65) 
	l,ORS,027 

	01s11mals\S1111111ory Tnmsfcrs 
	01s11mals\S1111111ory Tnmsfcrs 
	(216,055} 
	f216,05Sl 


	A•·c1111111h11cd Deprcdallon 31/12/l0tS 4,418,284 16,833,612 6,025,691 32,653 27,310,?40 
	A•·c1111111h11cd Deprcdallon 31/12/l0tS 4,418,284 16,833,612 6,025,691 32,653 27,310,?40 
	-

	Nct Book V,duc ot 31/12/2018 58,061,266 9,1138,449 3111,650,090 55,1119,907 3,133,368 454,059 619,191 2,293,560,000 2,252,347 ?,742,768,677 
	N,1 Uuuk Valueal 31/12/2017 
	N,1 Uuuk Valueal 31/12/2017 
	N,1 Uuuk Valueal 31/12/2017 
	SR,001,2(,6 
	IO,OHS,677 
	)06,973,793 
	55,199,907 
	3,189,674 
	376,S16 
	619,191 
	2,293,560,000 
	2,728,006,025 

	Net Rook Value b3:: ~ategoo: 0[1<:r.llUHlal l11h:hl1t1C1llrJI lu11111111111I)· N1•11-or~...111u11al 
	Net Rook Value b3:: ~ategoo: 0[1<:r.llUHlal l11h:hl1t1C1llrJI lu11111111111I)· N1•11-or~...111u11al 
	1,127,790 56,933,476 
	9.838,449 
	319,650,090 
	55,199,907 
	3,133.368 
	4S4,0S9 
	619,191 
	2,29),560,000 
	2,252,347 
	381,R I 7,561 2,293,560,000 10,457,640 56,933,476 


	Net Rook Value at 31/IV2018 511,061,266 9,8311,-149 319,650,090 55,199,907 3,133,3611 ◄,0S9 619,191 1,293,560,000 2,251,]47 2,742,7611,677 
	45

	IS 
	IS 
	2. Work in Progress and Preliminary Expenses 

	A summnry ofwork in progress and preliminary expenditure by asset category is as follows: 
	Expenditure 
	Expenditure 
	Preliminary Expenses Work in Progress 

	Funded 
	Funded 
	Funded 
	Unfunded 
	Total 
	Total 

	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2017 

	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 
	€ 

	TR
	1,322,362 
	1,322,362 
	2,403.750 

	4.603,980 
	4.603,980 
	4,603.980 
	2,427.076 


	Total Expenditure 
	Total Expenditure 

	4,603,980 1,322,362 5,926,342 4,830,826 
	Income 
	Income 

	Preliminary Expenses 1,280,646 1,280,646 2,132,961 Work in Progress 2.413.677 2.413.677 2,894,680 
	Total Income 
	Total Income 

	2,413,677 1,280,646 3,694,323 5,027,641 
	Net Expended 
	Net Expended 
	Net Expended 

	Work in Progress 
	Work in Progress 
	2.190,304 
	2,190,304 
	(467,604) 

	Preliminary Expenses 
	Preliminary Expenses 
	41,715 
	41,715 
	270,790 


	Net Over/(Under) Expenditure 2,190,304 41,715 2,232,019 (196,814) 
	16 
	16 

	3. Long Term Debtors 
	A breakdown oflong term debtors is as follows: 
	2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018 2017 
	Balancc(al Loans Early Otl1cr Balance@ Balance@ 01/01/2018 Issued Inslnlments Redemptions Adjustments 31/12/2018 31/12/2017 
	€ € € € € € € 35,413,061 4,058,878 (I,730,239) (731,884) (33,080) 36,976,735 35,413,061
	Long Tcm1 Mortgage i\dv:incc.'I • 33,006 ( 16,1 S7) (868} 1,368 17,34') 33,006
	Tcnnnl Purchase Advnnccs 3,736,772 (942,441) (44,305) 2,750,026 
	3,736,772

	<;h;ircd Ownership Rcnu:d Equity 4,058,878 (1,746,396) (1,675,193) (76,018} 39,744,110 39, 182,839 
	39,182,839 

	Recn11p,1ble Loan Advances 
	C.ipital Ad\'nncc Lensing Fucility Long Tcm1 l11vcstmcn1s • Cash I ong Tenn lnvcsrmcnts. Associnrcd Companie.~ 
	01hcr 
	Less: Current Portion of Long Tenn Debtors (Note S) 
	Total amounts falling due after one year 
	• Includes HFA agency loans 
	4,575,968 
	4,575,968 
	4,575,968 
	4,971,998 

	7,260,925 
	7,260,925 
	1,461,982 

	6,235,750 
	6,235,750 
	6,559,209 

	684,881 
	684,881 
	637,585 


	58,501,634 52,813,613 (1,849,000) ( 1,771 ,000) 
	56,652,634 5J,G_42,613 
	11 
	11 

	4. Stocks 
	4. Stocks 
	4. Stocks 

	A summary ofstock is as follows: 
	A summary ofstock is as follows: 

	2018 
	2018 
	2017 

	€ 
	€ 
	€ 

	Central Stores 
	Central Stores 
	209,122 
	221 ,378 

	Other Depots 
	Other Depots 
	156,263 
	87,641 

	Total 
	Total 
	365,385 
	309,019 

	5. Trade Debtors and Prepayments 
	5. Trade Debtors and Prepayments 

	A breakdown ofdebtors and prepayments is as follows: 
	A breakdown ofdebtors and prepayments is as follows: 

	TR
	2018 
	2017 

	TR
	€ 
	€ 

	Government Debtors 
	Government Debtors 
	721,082 
	299,802 

	Commercial Debtors 
	Commercial Debtors 
	2,451,587 
	1,994,192 

	Non..Commerci:il Debtors 
	Non..Commerci:il Debtors 
	l,728,395 
	1,830,173 

	Development Contribution Debtors 
	Development Contribution Debtors 
	7,186,018 
	7,225,494 

	Other Services 
	Other Services 
	(16,662) 
	(SS,174) 

	Other Local Authorities 
	Other Local Authorities 
	1,019,335 
	348,001 

	Revenue Commissioners 
	Revenue Commissioners 

	Other 
	Other 
	7,118 
	(13,756) 

	Current Portion ofLong Term Debtors (Nole 3) 
	Current Portion ofLong Term Debtors (Nole 3) 
	1,849,000 
	1,771,000 

	Total Gross Debtors 
	Total Gross Debtors 
	14,945,874 
	13,399,732 

	less: Pro,·ision for Doubtful Debts 
	less: Pro,·ision for Doubtful Debts 
	(10,255,716) 
	(10,101,543) 

	Total Trude Debtors 
	Total Trude Debtors 
	4,690,158 
	3,298,189 

	Prepayments 
	Prepayments 
	7,516 
	86,506 

	Total 
	Total 
	4,697,674 
	3,384,695 

	6. Creditors and Accruals 
	6. Creditors and Accruals 

	A breakdown ofcreditors and accruals is as follows : 
	A breakdown ofcreditors and accruals is as follows : 

	TR
	2018 
	2017 

	TR
	£ 
	€ 

	Trade Creditors 
	Trade Creditors 
	3,226,077 
	3,003,936 

	Grants 
	Grants 
	85,707 
	44,004 

	Revenue Commissionc.'l'S 
	Revenue Commissionc.'l'S 
	589,911 
	764,212 

	Other Local Authorities 
	Other Local Authorities 
	407,505 
	13,448 

	Other Creditors 
	Other Creditors 
	984,371 
	1,064,660 

	TR
	5,293,570 
	4,890,260 

	Accruals 
	Accruals 
	2,682,711 
	1,953,841 

	Deferred Income 
	Deferred Income 
	6,102,558 
	3,221,371 

	Add;Currcnt Portion of Loans Payable (Note 7) 
	Add;Currcnt Portion of Loans Payable (Note 7) 
	3,789,709 
	3,617,922 

	Total 
	Total 
	17t868,547 
	13,683,394 


	7. Loans Payable 
	(a} Movement in Loans Payable 
	(a} Movement in Loans Payable 

	2018 2018 2018 2018 2017 HFA OPW Other Total Total 
	€ € € € £ 
	Opening B:ilancc 54,906,354 54,906,354 SS.634,381 
	Borrowings 3,976,040 3,976,040 3,790,638 
	Rep:iyment of Principal (3,482,111) (3,482,111) (3,811,039) 
	E:irly Redemptions (166,094) (166,094) (707,627) 
	Other Adjustments 
	Other Adjustments 

	55,234,188 55,234,188 54,906,354 
	Less: Current Portion ofloans Payable 
	Less: Current Portion ofloans Payable 
	Less: Current Portion ofloans Payable 
	3,789,709 
	3,617,922 

	Total amounts falling due after one year 
	Total amounts falling due after one year 
	51,444,479 
	51,288,432 

	(b) Application ofloans 
	(b) Application ofloans 

	Ananalysis oflo:ms p:iyable is as follows: 
	Ananalysis oflo:ms p:iyable is as follows: 

	Mortgage 
	Mortgage 

	Mortgage Loans • 
	Mortgage Loans • 
	34,830,289 
	34,830,289 
	33,302,578 

	Non Mortgage 
	Non Mortgage 

	Assets/Grants 
	Assets/Grants 
	12,296,307 
	12,296,307 
	12,901,904 

	Revenue Funding 
	Revenue Funding 

	Bridging finance 
	Bridging finance 

	Recoupab\e 
	Recoupab\e 
	4,575,968 
	4,575,968 
	4,971,998 

	Shared Ownership Rented Equity 
	Shared Ownership Rented Equity 
	3,531,624 
	3,531,624 
	3,729,875 

	Balance at J 1st December 
	Balance at J 1st December 
	55,234,188 
	55,234,188 
	54,906,354 

	Less: Current Portion of Loans Payable 
	Less: Current Portion of Loans Payable 
	3,789,709 
	3,617,922 

	Total Amounts Due :after one ye:ar 
	Total Amounts Due :after one ye:ar 
	51,444,479 
	51,288,432 

	• Includes HFA Agency Loans 
	• Includes HFA Agency Loans 

	8. Refundable Deposits 
	8. Refundable Deposits 

	The movement in refundable deposits is as follows: 
	The movement in refundable deposits is as follows: 

	TR
	2018 
	2017 

	TR
	€ 
	€ 

	Opening Balance al Isl January 
	Opening Balance al Isl January 
	2,444,789 
	2,079,691 

	Deposits received 
	Deposits received 
	646,740 
	741,770 

	Deposits rep:iid 
	Deposits rep:iid 
	(38,831) 
	(376,672) 

	Closing Balance at JIst December 
	Closing Balance at JIst December 
	3,052,698 
	2,444,789 


	Note: Short Tenn Refundable Deposits are included as part ofCash Investments on the Balance Sheet 
	"' 
	"' 

	9. Capitalisation Account 
	9. Capitalisation Account 
	9. Capitalisation Account 

	The capitalisation account shows the funding ofthe assets as follows: 
	The capitalisation account shows the funding ofthe assets as follows: 

	2018 Bnllloce@ 01/01/2018 € 
	2018 Bnllloce@ 01/01/2018 € 
	2018 Purchased € 
	2018 Transfers WIP e 
	2018 Dlspos11ls/ Statutory T/F's e 
	2018 Revaluation € 
	2018 HlstorJc■I Cost Adjustments € 
	2018 Balance@ 31112/2018 € 
	2017 Balance@ 31/12/2017 E 

	<,rants Lu.ins Revenue Funded L~HSCS Ocvclor,mcnt Conuibutions Tenant Purchase Annuties U11li1111Jcd 
	<,rants Lu.ins Revenue Funded L~HSCS Ocvclor,mcnt Conuibutions Tenant Purchase Annuties U11li1111Jcd 
	944,525,283 6,289,536 16,114,243 5,821,303 14,918,997 894,307 
	13,819,477 287,053 421,127 
	---
	(201,952) -. . 
	. 
	. ---
	958,142,807 6,289,536 16,401 ,296 6,242,431 14,918,997 894,307 
	944,525,283 6,289,536 16,114,243 5,821,303 14,918,997 894,307 

	Illstoricnl Other 
	Illstoricnl Other 
	1,679,962,244 85,921,380 
	2,285,000 
	. . 
	(979,081) 
	. 
	--
	1,679,962,244 87,227,299 
	1,679,962,244 85,921,380 


	Tohli Gross Funding 2,754,447,292 16,81l,6S8 -(1,181,033) . . 2,770,078,916 2,754,447,292 
	Le~s: Amortised Tot:il" 
	• As per note I 
	(27 ,310,240) 
	(27 ,310,240) 
	2,742,768,677 

	(26,441,267) 
	2,728,006,025 
	20 
	10. Other Balances 
	A bn:.ikdo1Vn ofother balances is as rollows: 
	IJ.:1·clopmcnt Contrib111ions Bnlnnccs 
	C ,tpiutl Account llalanc~-s including Asset 1om1atio11 nod Euhunccmcnt 
	1

	\'nlunlary & Attordable Housing B1danccs 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Vnlunrnry Housmg 

	• 
	• 
	Affimlahlc I-lousing 


	Rc,-•n•cs Crea1cd fur Srcctlic Pnrrus~-s 
	l'lolt 
	l'lolt 
	(ii 
	ll• ► 
	tiii) (iii) 
	{IV) 

	2018 
	Balance@ 0I/0l/2018 E 
	4,41R,02\ 
	{9,154,376) 
	(87,230) 
	7,294,872 
	2018 
	2018 
	• Copltal RtdllHinCJ1tlon 
	€ 
	{48,103) 
	(?73,7SJI 
	623,650 
	2018 ExpcndUure 
	e 
	14,47ll 
	JS,610,3411 
	11,326,846 
	(1,447,690) 
	2018 Income 
	€ 
	2,130,377 
	31,S7R,300 
	9,477,822 
	4,975,855 
	20111 Net Tr:insfrn 
	€ 
	(2,0R2,64S) 
	4,52R,601J 
	410,026 

	201K !017 Rolance(lil 
	B11l11nce (ii) J 1/12/2018 31/12/2017 
	€ f 
	4,451,276 4,4111,021 
	(8,705,91H) (9, t,4,376) 
	(2,210,008) ◄87.lJII) 
	14,752,093 l ,294,K72 
	Nel Capital Balances 2,471,287 301,794 45,503,982 48,162,354 2,855,990 8,2117,444 2,471,287 
	I1.tlancc Sheet Accounts relutiny 10 l.oan Principal outstandini; ( includini; Unn:alised TP ,·\ 1111 111111:s I lntcn:s1 m Ass111:i11h.'II Comrunics Total Other R11l11nec1 
	I1.tlancc Sheet Accounts relutiny 10 l.oan Principal outstandini; ( includini; Unn:alised TP ,·\ 1111 111111:s I lntcn:s1 m Ass111:i11h.'II Comrunics Total Other R11l11nec1 
	I1.tlancc Sheet Accounts relutiny 10 l.oan Principal outstandini; ( includini; Unn:alised TP ,·\ 1111 111111:s I lntcn:s1 m Ass111:i11h.'II Comrunics Total Other R11l11nec1 
	M Ml 
	(13,678,783) 6,235,750 844,411 
	(13,960,143) 6,559,209 (4,929,646) 

	• Capital rc-cl3!1silication represents 1he change m s1a1111 and/or runding ofo~-nmu caphal balonccs, Nute Ii) This rq,rcscnls the cumulative balance ofdcvclopmmt levies 1.c. income lcs; cxpcnd11urc and tr.11t•fc11110 dale. Nolet iii This represents the cumulalivc position 011 funded aud unfunded c1pilaljobs consiling ofrroJccl (~mplclcd assets) and non project {cnhanccmcn1 orasseu) balance,. Dehl! h1lanccs will require sources ofllmding 10 clear. Nutelntl TI1i1 rcprcscnts 1hc cu,nul■tivc po,iliDII on volun
	• Capital rc-cl3!1silication represents 1he change m s1a1111 and/or runding ofo~-nmu caphal balonccs, Nute Ii) This rq,rcscnls the cumulative balance ofdcvclopmmt levies 1.c. income lcs; cxpcnd11urc and tr.11t•fc11110 dale. Nolet iii This represents the cumulalivc position 011 funded aud unfunded c1pilaljobs consiling ofrroJccl (~mplclcd assets) and non project {cnhanccmcn1 orasseu) balance,. Dehl! h1lanccs will require sources ofllmding 10 clear. Nutelntl TI1i1 rcprcscnts 1hc cu,nul■tivc po,iliDII on volun


	11 
	11 

	11. Capital Account Analysis 
	The capital account hos been de-aggregated and is comprised ofthe following accounts in the balance sheet as 
	follows: 
	Net WIP and Preliminary Expenses (Nole 2) Capital Balances (Note 10) 
	2018 
	2018 

	€ (2,232,019) 8,287,444 
	2017 
	2017 
	€ 
	196,814 2,471,287 

	Capital Balance Surplus/(Defidt) at 31st December 
	6,055,425 2,668,101 
	6,055,425 2,668,101 

	A summary ofthe changes in the Capital account (see Appendix 6) is as follows: 
	Opening Balam:e at 1st January Expenditure 
	Income 
	-Orants -Loans -Other 
	2,668,101 48,331,021 39,245,132 8,917,222 
	2,668,101 48,331,021 39,245,132 8,917,222 
	7,254,511 38,806,305 26,381,003 4,169,966 

	Tot11l Income 
	Tot11l Income 
	Tot11l Income 
	48,162,354 
	30,550,968 

	Net Revenue TTI111sfcrs 
	Net Revenue TTI111sfcrs 
	3,SSS,990 
	3,668,928 

	Closing Balllnce 
	Closing Balllnce 
	6,055,425 
	2,668,101 


	12. Mortgage Loan Funding Position 
	The mortgage loan funding position on the balance sheet at year-end is as follows: 
	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2018 

	€ Loan Annuity 
	€ Loan Annuity 
	€ Rented Equity 

	Mortgage Loans/Equity Rcccivoblc (Note 3) Mortgage Loans/Equity Payable (Note 7) 
	Mortgage Loans/Equity Rcccivoblc (Note 3) Mortgage Loans/Equity Payable (Note 7) 
	36,976,735 (34,830,289) 
	2,750,026 (3,SJl,624) 



	21U8 
	21U8 
	21U8 
	€ Total 
	39,726,761 (38,361,913) 
	39,726,761 (38,361,913) 
	2017 

	€ Total 
	39,149,833 (37,032,452) 

	Surplus/(DeOdt) In Funding @31st of Decembe 
	2,146,447 (781,599) 1,364,848 2,117,381 NOTE: Cash on Rand relating to Redemptions and Rclcndlng 
	-I 
	-I 

	13. Summary ofPlant and Materials Account 
	13. Summary ofPlant and Materials Account 
	13. Summary ofPlant and Materials Account 

	A summary ofthe operations ofthe Plant and Materials account is as follows; 
	A summary ofthe operations ofthe Plant and Materials account is as follows; 

	TR
	Pinnt 
	Materi:als 
	Total 
	Total 

	TR
	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2017 

	TR
	f. 
	f. 
	f 
	f 

	Exp,mdi1ure 
	Exp,mdi1ure 
	S40,391 
	130,994 
	671,386 
	410,469 

	Charged to Jobs 
	Charged to Jobs 
	3,156 
	59,583 
	62,739 
	40,395 


	Surplus/(Defh:11) for Yt3r 543,548 190,577 734,125 450,863 
	Surplus/(Defh:11) for Yt3r 543,548 190,577 734,125 450,863 
	Transfers from/(10) Reserves (439,481) (439,481) (375,374) 

	Surplus/(Deficil) beforeTransfers 104,066 190,577 294,643 75,490 
	Surplus/(Deficil) beforeTransfers 104,066 190,577 294,643 75,490 
	14. Analysis ofTransfers to/from Reserves 
	14. Analysis ofTransfers to/from Reserves 
	A summary of the transfers to/from reserves is as follows: 
	Principal Repaid -Non Mongage Loans (Own Asset) Principal Repaid-Non Mongage Loans (Recoupabl,:) Principal Repaid -Finance Leases Transfers -Other Bahmcc Sheet Reserves Transfers • Capital Account 
	2018 Transfer From Reserves 
	€ 
	371,213 

	2018 Transfer To Reserves 
	€ 
	(1) 
	(1) 

	(439,481) 
	(3,993,321) 
	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2017 

	Net 
	Net 
	Net 

	€ 
	€ 
	€ 

	(I) 
	(I) 
	(2) 

	(439,481) 
	(439,481) 
	(375,374) 

	(3,622,109) 
	(3,622,109) 
	(3,675,337) 




	Surplus/(Defidt) for Ye:ar 371,213 (4,432,803) (4,061,591) (4,050,712) 
	Surplus/(Defidt) for Ye:ar 371,213 (4,432,803) (4,061,591) (4,050,712) 
	15. Analysis ofRevenue Income 
	15. Analysis ofRevenue Income 
	A summary ofthe major sources ofrevenue income is ns follows: 


	Appendix No 
	Appendix No 
	Appendix No 
	Stale Gr,mts & Subsidies 
	Stale Gr,mts & Subsidies 
	Stale Gr,mts & Subsidies 
	3 

	Contributions from olher Local Authorilies 
	Contributions from olher Local Authorilies 

	Goods nnd Services 
	Goods nnd Services 
	4 


	2018 
	£ 
	29,145.456 147,666 24,448,592 
	29,145.456 147,666 24,448,592 
	34.6% 0.2% 29.0% 


	53,741,714 
	53,741,714 
	53,741,714 
	6J.s•1. 

	Local Property Tax Rates 
	Local Property Tax Rates 
	10,673,913 19,774,173 
	12.7% 23.S% 

	Total Income 
	Total Income 
	84,189,801 
	100.0% 


	2017 
	2017 
	2017 
	2017 

	€ 
	€ 

	24,201,590 41,819 24,971,491 
	24,201,590 41,819 24,971,491 
	30.S% 0.1% 31.5% 


	49,214,900 
	49,214,900 
	49,214,900 
	62.1¾ 

	10,673,913 
	10,673,913 
	13.S% 

	19,408,708 
	19,408,708 
	24.5% 


	79,297,520 100.0% 
	?J 

	16. Over/Under Expenditure 
	The difference between the adopled budget and lhe actual oullum is respect ofbolh expenditure and income is as follows: 
	Eacludlng Tr11nsrers 
	Eacludlng Tr11nsrers 
	Eacludlng Tr11nsrers 
	Tr■nsrtn 
	EXPENDITURE Including Tr■nsren 
	Oudl!ct 
	II (Over)/Under Budl!el 
	Excluding Transfers 
	Transren 
	INCOME Including Tr11nsrers 
	Bud2et 
	NETI [ Over/(Uader} (O,·er)/Under Budget Budcet 

	IJuusing &. Buil,ling 
	IJuusing &. Buil,ling 
	:!018 £ 17,8SIJ,900 
	201B f. 409,959 
	2018 t: 18,269,859 
	2018 E 15,863,935 
	2018 E (2,405,924} 
	2018 £ 19.33RJ69 
	2018 E J0,000 
	2018 £ 19,36K,369 
	20111 f l6,H41.962 
	2018 f 2,526,407 
	2018 f 120,484 

	ltumls Tmmpor1a1iun .i:r: Sufc1y 
	ltumls Tmmpor1a1iun .i:r: Sufc1y 
	23,7H8,6l0 
	731,461 
	24,520,091 
	20,107,769 
	(4,412,322} 
	l7,S09,SS9 
	88,634 
	17,5911.193 
	13,593,7111 
	4,004,475 
	(-107,1147) 

	Water Services 
	Water Services 
	7.028,561 
	174,824 
	7,203,385 
	6,578,932 
	(624,453) 
	7,071.846 
	-
	7,071,846 
	6,471,213 
	600,633 
	(23,820) 

	Dc,do111ncnl Mmmi;crncnl 
	Dc,do111ncnl Mmmi;crncnl 
	R,61JIJ,401J 
	901,649 
	9,601,058 
	8,693,176 
	(907,882) 
	3,384;766 
	3,384,766 
	2,640,553 
	744,213 
	(163,670) 

	l·111•111111mcnlnl Services 
	l·111•111111mcnlnl Services 
	11,352,631 
	89,008 
	11,441,639 
	9,721.566 
	(1,720,073) 
	2,978,801 
	59,358 
	3,038,159 
	2,116,380 
	921 ,778 
	{798,294) 

	lkcn:,uinn & Amenity 
	lkcn:,uinn & Amenity 
	6,263,772 
	770,432 
	7,034,204 
	6,021,RSK 
	(1,012,346) 
	JH2,000 
	193,221 
	S7S,221 
	211,911 
	363,310 
	4649,035) 

	.\µru:ullurc. Educution. llcalth & Wclrurc 
	.\µru:ullurc. Educution. llcalth & Wclrurc 
	626,897 
	2,223 
	629,120 
	636,756 
	7,637 
	440,024 
	440,024 
	444,977 
	(4,953) 
	2,684 

	l\lm·cllam:ous Services 
	l\lm·cllam:ous Services 
	4,501,267 
	1,353,248 
	S,854,SIS 
	6,526,407 
	(,71,893 
	2,636,349 
	2,636,349 
	l,JSK,7K<, 
	1,277,563 
	1.,949,456 


	Total Divisions 80,12),0{i{i 4,432,803 84,553,870 74,150,400 (10,403,470) 53,741,714 371,213 54,Jl2,9l7 43,679,SOO 10,433,427 29,9S8 
	I ,,cal rw11cr1y Tax 10,673,913 10,673,913 10,673,900 13 13 lt.11,•, 19,774,173 19,774,173 19,797,000 122,1127) (22,827) Or.'(. r Balance 
	-

	30,448,086 30,470,900 (22,814) (22,814)
	Tot11I Divisions -
	J0,4-18,086 

	80,121,066 4,432,803 84,553,870 74,150,400 (10,40),470) 84,189,1101 371,213 84,561,0IJ 74,150,400 10,410,613 7,144
	Suq1lu,/(Pdlcll) ror Year 
	2-1 
	17. Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 
	17. Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities 
	Operating Surplus/(Dcficit) for Ycar (Incrcasc)/Decrcase in Stocks (lncrcase)/Dccreasc in Trade Debtors lncrease/(Decreasc) in Creditors Less than One Year 
	18. [ncrease/(Decrease) in Reserve Balances 
	lncrease/(Decrease) in Development Contributions Incrcase/(Decrease) in Reserves created for specific purposes 
	19. (Increase )/Decrease in Other Capital Balances 
	(lncrease)/Decreasc in Voluntary Housing Balances (Jncrease)/Decrease in Affordable Housing Balances (lncrease)/Decrease in Capital account balances including asset 
	fonnation/enhancement 
	20. Increase/(Decrease) in Loan & Lease Financing 
	(lncrease)/Decrease in Long Tenn Debtors Increase/(Decrease) in Mortgage Loans Increase/(Decrease) iii Asset/Grant Loans Increasc/(Decrease) in Revenue Funding Loans Increasel(Dccrease) in Bridging Finance Loans lncrcasc/(Dccrcasc) in Recoupablc Loans Increase/(Decrease) in Shared Ownership Rented Equity Loans Incre:isel(Decrease) in Finimce Leasing (lncrease)/Decrease in Portion Transferted tD Cunent Liabilities Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Creditors -Deferred Income 
	2018 
	€ 7,143 (56,366) (I ,312,978) 4,185,153 
	2,822,953 
	33,255 7,457,221 
	7,490,475 
	(2,122,777) 448,4S8 
	(1,674,319) 
	(5,610,02I) 1,527,711 (605,596) 
	(396,030) (198,250) 319,638 (171,787) 
	5,798,944 
	664,607 

	21. Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve Financing 
	2018 
	2018 

	€ (lncreasc)/Dc:crc:asc in Specific Revenue Reserve (lncreasc)/Decrensc in Bolance Sheet accounts relating to lonn principal & 
	281,360 
	281,360 
	Unrealised TP Annuities (lncreasc)/Dccrcasc in Reserves in Associated Companies 
	(323,459) (42,099) 

	22. Analysis ofChanges in Cash & Cash Equivalents 
	Jncreasc/(Dccrease) in Bank Investments 
	Jncreasc/(Dccrease) in Bank Investments 

	399,924 lncrcase/(Dccrcasc) in Cash at Bonk/Overdraft 
	7,04l,l ll lncreasc/(Dccreasc) in Cash in Transit 
	(341) 7,440,693 
	(341) 7,440,693 
	?6 

	Figure



	APPENDICES 
	APPENDICES 
	Figure
	APPENDIX l ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE FOR PERIOD ENDED 31 ST DECEMBER 2018 
	Pavroll 
	Pavroll 
	-Salary & Wages 
	• Pensions (Ind. Gratuities) -Other Costs 
	Total 
	Operational Expenses 
	-Purchase orEquipment -Repairs & Maintenance -Contract Payments 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Agency Services -Machinery Yard Charg~ (lncl Plant Hire) -Purchase orMaterfals & Issues from Stores 

	• 
	• 
	Payments ofGrants 

	• 
	• 
	Members Costs -Travelling & Subsistence -Consultancy & Prorcssional Fet.-s Payments -Energy Costs -Other 


	Total 
	Administration Expenses 
	-Communication Expenses -Training 
	• Printing & Stationery -Contributions to Other Bodies -Other 
	Total 
	Establishment Expenses 
	-Rent & Rates 
	• Other 

	Total 
	Total 
	Total 
	Financial Expenses Miscellaneous Expenses 
	Total Expenditure 
	2018 

	27,359,808 4,871,169 2,234,770 
	2017 
	2017 
	f 
	25,690,815 4,130,746 1,934,760 
	34,465,748 
	34,465,748 
	34,465,748 
	31,756,321 

	694,248 
	694,248 
	485,077 

	1,334,178 
	1,334,178 
	1,546,414 

	4,993,691 
	4,993,691 
	5,457,686 

	995,778 
	995,778 
	859,815 

	1,006,747 
	1,006,747 
	651,683 

	9,179,899 
	9,179,899 
	6,547,962 

	5,845,563 
	5,845,563 
	5,770,295 

	240,104 
	240,104 
	235,58S 

	1,253,182 
	1,253,182 
	1,187,094 

	1,026,136 
	1,026,136 
	1,311,851 

	1,473,047 
	1,473,047 
	1,350,048 

	8,909,855 
	8,909,855 
	8,270,106 


	36,952,429 
	36,952,429 
	36,952,429 
	33,673,615 

	423,810 
	423,810 
	380,274 

	250,143 
	250,143 
	203,566 

	239,973 
	239,973 
	249,389 

	283,922 
	283,922 
	209,746 

	939,982 
	939,982 
	657,690 

	2,137,830 
	2,137,830 
	1,700,665 


	1,416,675 1,420,527 588,462 638,956 
	2,005,137 2,059,483 
	3,638,616 4,663,102 921,307 1,388,191 

	80,121,066 75,241,377 
	Appendix 2 
	SERVICE DIVISION A Housing and Building 
	INCOME
	INCOME
	INCOME

	EXPENDITURE 
	TOTAL 
	Provision or Contributions TOTAL Stole Grants Goods and from other Local and Subsidies Services Authorities
	Provision or Contributions TOTAL Stole Grants Goods and from other Local and Subsidies Services Authorities
	Service 
	Figure
	476,824 6,981,985 . 7,458,810

	3,621,915
	AOI Muin1emmce/lmprovemcnl or LA Housing 
	AOI Muin1emmce/lmprovemcnl or LA Housing 
	AOI Muin1emmce/lmprovemcnl or LA Housing 
	I 

	10,136 . 10,136
	-



	396,189
	396,189
	A02 Housing Assessment, Allocotion ond Transfer 
	A02 Housing Assessment, Allocotion ond Transfer 
	I 
	. 9,340 . 9,340

	664,519 3,424 . 3,424 
	664,519 3,424 . 3,424 
	. 

	AOJ Housing Rent and Temml rurchase Administration 

	431,796
	A04 I lousing Communily Dcvclopmcnl Supporl 
	A04 I lousing Communily Dcvclopmcnl Supporl 
	A04 I lousing Communily Dcvclopmcnl Supporl 
	747,671
	. 

	714,817 32,854


	947,81 I 
	A0S A1.h11inis1n11ion ofllomdcs~ Service 
	A0S A1.h11inis1n11ion ofllomdcs~ Service 
	214,448
	214,448
	132,833 47,234 34.382


	708.467
	A06 Support lo Housing Capitol & Affordable Prog. 
	A06 Support lo Housing Capitol & Affordable Prog. 
	'
	I 
	. 8,419,749
	. 8,419,749
	6,1!19.426 1,600,323


	R,296,447
	A07 RAS Programme 
	A07 RAS Programme 
	A07 RAS Programme 
	I 

	24,517 1,049,536 . 1,074,053


	1,073,920
	A08 Housing Loans 
	A08 Housing Loans 
	' 
	I 
	4,321 . 1,393,550
	4,321 . 1,393,550
	1,389,228


	1,982,668
	A09 llousing Granes I 
	A09 llousing Granes I 
	A09 llousing Granes I 
	I 

	800 3,990 4,790
	. 



	114,621
	Alt Agency & Rccoupoblc Scr.·iccs . . 32,400
	32,400
	32,400

	31,506
	A 12 Housing Assistance Programme 
	A 12 Housing Assistance Programme 
	JH,372 t9,368,369
	9,590,0~5 9,739,953

	J8,269,R59
	Total Including Tr:ansfcrs to/from Reserves 
	Total Including Tr:ansfcrs to/from Reserves 
	30,000 . 30,000
	. 


	409,959
	Less: Transfers to/from Reserves 
	Less: Transfers to/from Reserves 
	38,372 19,338,369
	9,590,045 9,709,953

	17,859,900
	Tomi Excluding Transfen to/from Reserves 
	Tomi Excluding Transfen to/from Reserves 

	-
	-
	-
	l~ 

	Figure
	SERVICE DIVISION D Road Transport & S11rety 
	EXPENDITURE INCOME TOTAL 
	Provision or Conlrlbullons TOTAL Stole Grants Good, and from otlu:r Local 
	ce 
	ce 
	ce 
	Servi

	11nd Subsidies ServlcH Authorities 

	B01 NP Rond -Mainh:noncc und hnpmvcmcnt 

	1,071,075 646,379 134,344 780,723 B02 NS Road -Maintenance nm) lmprovcmcnl 
	-

	492,084 362,923 6,086 369,009 B03 Regional Road • Maintenance nnd Improvement 
	-

	2,593,512 369,245 22,356 -391,601 B04 Local Road -Maintenance and Improvement 
	I 

	15,659,793 
	11,493,326 182,961 . 11,676,2117 805 Public Lighting 
	I 

	1,272,625 
	182,618 1,335 183,953 
	-

	I 
	I 
	806 Trnnic Manngcment Improvement 

	4,116 4,116 B07 Road Snfoty I!nsinccring Improvement 
	-
	-

	133,274 
	133,274 

	285,226 -285,226 l
	-

	35,682 
	35,682 

	I
	713 -7l3 I
	-

	DOIi Ro111I Snfcty f'romo11on/Educ11tion 
	DOIi Ro111I Snfcty f'romo11on/Educ11tion 
	31,503 

	I 
	I B09 Maintenance & Monagement ofCar Parking 
	. 2,333,783 . 2,333,783
	1,070,132 
	I 
	I 

	254,433 
	19,214 -19,214 B11 Agency & Rccoupabh: Services 
	-
	I 

	BIO Support to Roads Capital Prag. 
	BIO Support to Roads Capital Prag. 

	1,905,978 
	751,360 802,208 -1,553.568 
	I 
	I 

	I 
	I 
	-----· 

	24,520,091 
	14,091,077 3,507,116 17,598,193
	-

	Tolnl Including Transfers to/from Reserves
	Tolnl Including Transfers to/from Reserves
	' 

	I 
	~
	j 

	731,461 
	88,634 RR,634
	-

	Less: Trnnsfcrs 10/fro111 Reserves 
	Less: Trnnsfcrs 10/fro111 Reserves 
	I 
	l 


	14,091,077 3,418,482 -17,S09,SS9
	23,788,630
	Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 
	Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 

	I 
	. ___, 
	-

	l') 
	l') 

	SERVICE DIVISION C Water Services 
	~----------------------------------7-~ 
	-----,------------
	-


	INCOME
	INCOME

	EXPENDITURE 
	Servke I 
	Servke I 
	Servke I 
	I 

	CO I Opcnuion nml M11in1cn11ncc ofWntcr Supply C02 Opcrnlion 11ml M:iintcnuncc ofWnsle Water Tn:111mcn1 C03 Collec1ion orWater nnd Wnste Water Charges C04 Opcmlion uml M:1intcnuncc ofPublic Conveniences COS Admin ofGroup nnd rrivntc lns111ll111ions C06 Support to W111cr Cupilnl rrogrnmmc C07 Agency & Rccoupable Services COR Locnl Authority W11tcr & S:mitnry Services 

	TOTAL 
	TOTAL 
	TOTAL 
	Provision or 
	Contributions 
	TOTAL 

	I 
	I 
	State Grants nnd Subsidies 
	Goods and Services 
	from other Local Authorities 
	I 

	3,S24,470 
	3,S24,470 
	3,411,389 
	3,411,389 

	1,830,902 
	1,830,902 
	1,920,657 
	1,920,657 

	375,386 
	375,386 
	374,207 
	374,207 

	80,525 
	80,525 
	4,415 
	4,415 

	1,050,674 
	1,050,674 
	998,826 
	2,238 
	1,001,06s 
	l 

	295,804 
	295,804 
	314,965 
	314,965 

	39,808 
	39,808 
	45,148 

	5,Rl6 
	5,Rl6 
	_ 
	"·14:J 




	998,826 6,073,019 7,071,846
	998,826 6,073,019 7,071,846
	998,826 6,073,019 7,071,846

	7,203,385 174,824 
	Tot11l lncludlng Transfers to/from Reserves 
	Tot11l lncludlng Transfers to/from Reserves 
	Tot11l lncludlng Transfers to/from Reserves 
	Le~~: Transfer.; to/from Reserves 
	998,826 6,073,019 ,.071.846

	Totnl Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves I I 7,028,561 
	L 
	l

	:\Cl 
	:\Cl 

	SERVICE DIVISION D 


	Development Management 
	Development Management 
	I ' 
	I ' 
	-

	I 
	I 
	l 
	Service DOI Fo,ward Planning 002 Dcvclopmcnl Management D03 Enforccmcnl D04 Op & Mice oflndustri11l Siles & Commercial Focililics 
	l 

	I DOS Tourism Developmcnl and Promotion D06 Community and Enterprise Function 007 Unfinished Housing Eslales 

	EXrENDITURE TOTAL 
	-
	-

	476,069 1,729,881 348,292 452 1,712,454 2,146,396 51,548 
	INCOME 
	INCOME 
	INCOME 

	St11te Gnints 11nd Subsidies 
	St11te Gnints 11nd Subsidies 
	Provision oC Goods 11nd ScrvlcH 
	Contributions from olher Local Aull1orlllcs 
	TOTAL 

	TR
	9,829 
	9,1129 

	TR
	543,729 
	543,729 

	-
	-
	10,820 
	10,820 

	TR
	-

	42,214 
	42,214 
	152,357 
	194,571 

	1.279,495 
	1.279,495 
	22,753 
	1,302,248 

	TR
	62 
	-
	62 


	DOR Building Conlrol 009 Economic Development and Promotion OIO Property Management 011 Heritage and Conservation Services 
	DOR Building Conlrol 009 Economic Development and Promotion OIO Property Management 011 Heritage and Conservation Services 
	30,882 

	1,140 19,517 20,657 
	2,298,026 
	912,694 150,277 1,062,971 
	-

	25,211 
	25,211 

	21,081 21,081 
	-

	779,140 
	779,140 

	114,404 104,394 218,798 
	D12 Agency & Recoupable Services 
	D12 Agency & Recoupable Services 
	2,709 
	-
	Tntol Including Tr1msfers to/from Reserves 



	9,601,058 
	9,601,058 
	2,349,948 1,034,819 3,384,766
	-

	' 
	' 
	I 
	.
	-

	Less: Transfers to/Crum Reserves 

	901,649 
	! 
	! 
	.
	I Total Excluding Transfers lo/from Reserves 


	8,6!>9,409 
	8,6!>9,409 
	2,349,948 1,034,819 3,384,766 
	I 
	I 

	.., 
	Figure

	I 
	I 
	Service 
	EOI Openllion, Mnintcnnncc nnd Aflcrcare ofLandfill E02 Op & Mice of Recovery & Recycling Facilities E03 Op & Mtee of\V3Sh! to Energy Focililics 
	I 
	I 

	E04 Provision ofWaste lo Collection Services E05 Liuer Man;igcmcnl E06 Street Cleaning E07 Waslc Rcgulutions, Moni1oring nnd Enforcerncnl 
	E08 Wnstc Mnnnyemcnt rimming I 
	I 

	E09 Mninlenonce and Upkeep of Burial Grounds EI0 Safety ofStructures and Place~ Ell Operation of Fire Service 
	' 

	I I E12 Fire Prevention El3 Wa1i=r Quality, Air and Noise Pollution El4 Agency & Recoupnble Services EIS Climate Change and Flooding I Total Including Transfers to/from Reserves 
	l 

	I 
	j Less: Transfers to/from Reserves 
	Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves I 
	I 
	-
	-



	SERVICE DIVISION E EnvlronmentDI Services 
	EXPENDITURE 
	EXPENDITURE 
	EXPENDITURE 
	1, j 

	TOTAL 
	TOTAL 

	TR
	St111teGranls 

	TR
	11nd Subsidies 


	INCOME 
	INCOME 

	Pro,•lslon or 
	Pro,•lslon or 
	Pro,•lslon or 
	Contributions 
	TOTAL 

	Goods and 
	Goods and 
	rrom olhcr Local 

	Servkcs 
	Servkcs 
	Authorities 


	550,687 996,461 
	. I 
	. I 

	129,522 453,656 1,774,607 524,745 97,224 404,641 222,956 4,609,072 280,068 1,376,015 21,986 
	. 
	. 
	127,229 17,283 
	33,355 163,925 
	56,135 67,245 

	11,441,631) 
	11,441,631) 
	11,441,631) 
	46S,172 

	89,008 
	89,008 

	11,352,631 
	11,352,631 
	465,172 


	,. 
	,. 
	4S,68S 
	4S,68S 
	596,637 
	68,940 19,142 33,074 59,52J 
	91,369 
	4,267 
	440,710 
	168,970 
	914,081 



	20,895 
	20,895 
	20,895 
	2,463,293 
	59,358 
	2,403,936 
	-
	-
	. 
	. 
	55,214 
	54,420 
	172,914 613,920 
	102,295 183,067 33,074 59,523 
	91,369 60,402 563,230 1611,970 
	9\4,0H I 
	75,314 

	109,694 
	109,694 
	109,694 
	3,038,159 

	TR
	59,358 

	109,694 
	109,694 
	2,978,801 


	SERVICE DIVISION F 
	I 
	I 
	S<?rvlce 
	FOi Opemtion 1111d Mnintcnnncc ofLeisure Facilities 
	F02 Operation of Library and Archival Service 
	' F0J Op. Mtcc & Imp ofOutdoor Leisure Areas F04 Community Spm1 and Recreational Dcvclopmcnl 
	I 
	I

	' 
	' F05 Opcrnlion of Ar1s Pmgmmmc
	I 

	I 
	F06 Agency & Recoupable Services 1-Tntnl Including Transfen to/from Reserves 
	-
	t 

	Less: Transfers 10/fmm Reserves 
	Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 
	-

	Recreation 11nd Amenity 
	-
	-

	EXPENDITURE 
	EXPENDITURE 
	EXPENDITURE 
	I 
	INCOME 

	TR
	I 

	TOTAL 
	TOTAL 
	Provlsl,
	1onor 

	TR
	State Grants 
	Goods
	111nd 

	TR
	11nd·Subsldll!s 
	Servi-
	Ices 

	327,476 
	327,476 

	3,0S4,666 
	3,0S4,666 
	1S7,3S3 
	162,972 

	2,879,069 
	2,879,069 
	. 
	I81,114 

	65,728 
	65,728 

	707,266 
	707,266 
	64,124 
	9,651 

	. 
	. 

	-
	-


	7,034,204 
	7,034,204 
	7,034,204 
	221,477 

	770,432 
	770,432 

	6,263,772 
	6,263,772 
	221,477 


	Contributions TOTAL from other Loc1II Aulhorllles 
	3,53,744 I93,221 I60,523 
	3,53,744 I93,221 I60,523 

	320,325 181,114 
	73,7111 
	575,221 193,221 382,000 
	H 
	H 

	SERVICE DIVISION G Agriculture, Educl11ion,lle11lth ond Welrorc 
	Service 
	Service 
	GOI Lnnd Dminuse Cosls G02 Opcralion and Mainlcmmcc or Piers and Harbours G03 Coas1al Pro1ec1ion 004 Vclcrmary Service GOS Educationnl Support Services 006 Agency & Rccoupnblc Services 
	Total Including Tr11ndcn to/from Reserves 
	Less: Trnnsfon; tnlfmm Reserves 
	-
	INCOME
	INCOME
	EXPENDITURE 


	-
	-

	TOTAL 
	Provision of Contributions TOTAL Slate Grants Goods 11nd from other Local ond Subsidies Services Authorlllcs 
	Provision of Contributions TOTAL Slate Grants Goods 11nd from other Local ond Subsidies Services Authorlllcs 
	. --
	-

	. 
	•137,587
	267,509 170,079
	267,509 170,079
	602,792 


	16,951 
	16,951 
	16,951 
	2,402 
	35 
	2,437 

	9,377 
	9,377 
	-
	. 

	619,120 
	619,120 
	?69,910 
	170,113 
	440,024 

	2,223 
	2,223 
	-
	. 


	440,024
	440,024
	269,910 170,113

	626,897
	Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 
	Total Excluding Transfers to/from Reserves 
	H 

	SERVICE DMSION JI Misccllaneous Servlci:s 
	-EXPENDITURE I INCOME 
	TOTAL 
	TOTAL 
	Sen•lc:e 
	Sen•lc:e 
	Sen•lc:e 
	IIOI rrolit/Los~ Mnchincry Account H02 Prolil/Loss Ston:s Accou111 H03 Adminsinuion of Ralcs 
	I 

	' 
	I 

	H04 Franchise Cosls HOS Openllion of Morgue nnd Coroner Expenses 
	I 

	I 1106 Wcighbridgcs H07 Operation ofMorkcts ond Casual Trading HOR Malicious Damage H09 Locul Represt!nlulion/Civic Le:1llcrship Hl0 MolorTnxution HII Agency & Recoupablc Scr,·iees 
	-·-
	-

	(31,168) 
	(1,495) 

	2,889,373 162,048 196,166 25,614 
	475 
	475 

	1,106,227 
	645,533 
	861.741 
	Totul lndudlng Tnmsfen to/from Reserves S,854,SIS Less: Tmnsfcrs 10/frmn Reserves 1,353,248 Total Excluding Transfers lo/from Reserves 4,501,267 
	I 
	I 
	I 

	TOTAL ALL DIVISIONS (Excluding Transfors) 80,121,066 
	Provision of 
	Provision of 
	Provision of 
	Contributions 
	TOTAL 

	St11te Gmnts 
	St11te Gmnts 
	Goods ond 
	from otl1er Loc11I 

	und Subsidies 
	und Subsidies 
	Service, 
	Autl1or1Ues 


	71,079 
	71,079 
	71,079 
	71,079 

	I I 
	I I 
	19,680 -


	-
	-
	1,068,243 
	3,993 59,S83 27,790 1,198 94 667 13,495 
	4,01 I 48,147 1,318,770 
	-
	(400) 

	75,072 59,583 47,469 1,198 94 667 13,495 
	4,01 I 48,147 2,386,613 
	1,159,0CU 
	1,159,0CU 
	1,159,0CU 
	1,477,748 
	(400) 
	2,636.349 

	-
	-
	-

	1,159,001 
	1,159,001 
	1,477,748 
	(400) 
	l,636,349 

	--
	--
	-


	29,145,456 
	29,145,456 
	24,448,5!12 
	147,666 
	53,741,714 


	u 
	u 

	APPENDIX3 ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 
	Department ofthe Environment, Heritage, and Local Gonirnment 
	Department ofthe Environment, Heritage, and Local Gonirnment 
	Road Grams Housing Grants & Subsidies Library Services Local Improvement Schemes Urban and Village Rcnew:il Schemes Water Services Group Schemes Environmental Protection/Conservation Grants Miscellaneous 
	Other Departments and Bodies 
	Ro:id Grants Local Enterprise Office Higher Education Grants Community Employment Schemes Civil Ocrcncc Miscellaneous 
	TOTAL 

	2018 
	2018 
	2018 
	2017 

	F. 
	F. 
	F 

	I l,97S,6S8 
	I l,97S,6S8 
	10,314.712 

	9.511.,967 
	9.511.,967 
	8,743,513 

	998,826 
	998,826 
	798,592 

	190,060 
	190,060 
	226,017 

	2,379,108 
	2,379,108 
	1,208,713 


	25,116,620 21,291,547 
	2,267,898 
	2,267,898 
	2,267,898 
	1,009,847 

	912,694 
	912,694 
	1,000,187 

	TR
	11,378 

	SS,563 
	SS,563 
	54,S30 

	792,682 
	792,682 
	834,100 


	4,028,836 2,910,042 
	4,028,836 2,910,042 

	29,145,4S6 24,201,5.,0 
	APPENDIX4 ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM GOODS AND SERVICES 
	Rents from Houses Housing Loans Interest & Charges Domestic Water Commercial Watc:r Irish Water Domestic Refuse Commercial Refuse Domestic Sewerage Commercial Sewerage Planning Fees Parking Fines/Charges Recreation & Amenity Activities Library Fees/Fines Agency Services Pension Contributions Property Rental & Leasing ofL:ind Landfill Ch:irges 
	Rents from Houses Housing Loans Interest & Charges Domestic Water Commercial Watc:r Irish Water Domestic Refuse Commercial Refuse Domestic Sewerage Commercial Sewerage Planning Fees Parking Fines/Charges Recreation & Amenity Activities Library Fees/Fines Agency Services Pension Contributions Property Rental & Leasing ofL:ind Landfill Ch:irges 
	Fire Charges NPPR Miscellancous 
	2018 
	f 

	8.477,988 1,036,490 
	5,807,003 13,252 
	460,834 2,301,165 
	88 
	40,751 
	920,120 
	120,624 
	12,422 
	565,191 
	799,880 3,892,786 
	2017 f 
	2017 f 
	8.453,007 955,583 
	5,634,461 20,448 
	487,229 2.263.60S 
	30,864 
	893,740 133,050 10,082 419,700 722,250 4,947,296 

	24,448,592 24,971,491 
	)7 
	)7 

	APPENDIXS SUMMARY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND INCOME 
	EXPENDITURE 
	EXPENDITURE 
	Payments to Contrac1ors 
	Purchase of Land Purchase of Other Asscts!Equipment & Consultancy Fees Other 
	Profession.ii 

	Totnl Expendlture (Net oflntcrnal Transfers) 
	Transfers to Revenue 
	Totnl Expenditure (Including Trnnsfers)* 
	INCOME 
	Grants and LPT Non.Mortgage Loans Other Income 
	Development Contributions Property Disposals -Land -LA Housing 
	-Other Property 
	Tenant Purchase Annuities Cnr Parking 
	Other 
	Total Income (Net oflntemal Transfers) 
	Transfers from Revenue 
	Total Income (Including Transfers) * 
	Surplus/(Deficlt} for vear 
	Balance (Debit)/Credit (a'j 1st January 
	Balance (Debit)/Credit (al 31st December 2018 
	• E.~cludes internal uansren. includes transfers 10 and from Revenue: account 
	2018 
	€ 
	9,781,243 22,986 
	15,695,898 
	2,957,918 19,872,976 

	48,331,021 
	432,260 
	432,260 

	48,763,281 
	39,.245, 132 
	39,.245, 132 
	2,175,304 197,668 424,675 
	18,557 
	6,101,019 
	48,162,354 
	3,988,250 
	52,150,604 
	3,387,323 
	2,668,101 6,055,425 
	2017 
	€ 
	16,129,049 807,746 
	12,334,249 1,913,249 7,622,013 
	38,806,305 
	209,095 
	39,015,401 
	26,381,003 
	1,211,561 31,014 433,617 
	25,779 
	2,467,994 
	30,550,968 
	3,878,023 
	34,428,991 
	(4,586,410) 
	7,254,511 
	2,668,101 

	01 
	o, 
	03 04 05 06 07 Otl 
	Figure
	Figure
	Sect
	Figure
	Figure

	Figure
	Sect
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure

	Figure
	APPENDIX 6 ANALYSIS OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL ACCOUNT 
	I 
	I 
	TRANSFERS
	INCOME 
	,,,,,,,,,,,
	Bnlnnc-tnt 
	Non Mort,:111(t Tt1tnl 
	Non Mort,:111(t Tt1tnl 
	Trt111:sftrsfr,,,n Tr11mftr.r to 


	Bnlnnct11t 
	Loa,rs • l1m1nit 
	Loa,rs • l1m1nit 
	Ravt1111e RtH/111'1 Tmnif11r11
	OJ/01120111 

	Jll/111011
	Ex~nditutt 
	Ex~nditutt 

	GranLf cl I.PT Otlirr 
	. . 
	. . 

	(4,339,18')
	HOUSING & BUILOING 
	(1,164,124) 
	(1,164,124) 
	38,111,423 

	32,021,313 . ,418 32.tl35,TT9 
	114

	307.Gee 
	307.Gee 
	1187,148 1111,1134 817,427 

	(ll5U051
	ROAD TRANSPORTATION & SAFETY 
	(3,099,100) 
	(3,099,100) 
	(3,099,100) 
	5,705,143 
	4.004,845 . 1,384,053 G,328.IIH 


	143,172
	. . OCl.209
	. . OCl.209

	609,673 609,673
	609,673 609,673
	. . 

	72,111 

	604,821WATER SERVICES 
	1,221,798 . (1,576,645) 
	1,221,798 . (1,576,645) 
	1,221,798 . (1,576,645) 
	6,879,008
	t,103.249 3,404,579 4,507,1128


	5,827,864 3,101,837DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT 
	(83,995)
	4,325 59,358 . (4,560,300) 
	254,577 . . 254,577
	(39,935) 
	(39,935) 
	243,S!M

	ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
	585,825 . 608,825 
	725,000 193.221 500,000
	725,000 193.221 500,000
	725,000 193.221 500,000
	(4,553,947) 
	t ,668.1158


	RECREATION & AMENITY 
	23,000 
	23,000 

	.
	. . .
	. . .

	. . .
	.
	.
	. 
	.

	AGRICULTURE. EOUCATION, HEALTH & WELFARE 
	8,996,3161,042,393 91,047 93,009
	I 

	315,523 2,901,451 3.216.973
	890,245
	890,245
	5,625.232

	MISCELLANEOUS 
	I 
	I 

	6,155,415
	3,9118,lst 431.liO 
	3,9118,lst 431.liO 
	.


	39,145,131 8,917,lll "
	-
	48.161.35

	41,331,121
	41,331,121
	1,661,lfl 

	l\111e· Mortgage rdoted lnmsnclions arc excluded 
	)? 
	APPENDIX7 
	APPENDIX7 
	APPENDIX7 

	Summary of Major Revenue Collections for 2018 
	Summary of Major Revenue Collections for 2018 

	A Debtor Type 
	A Debtor Type 
	B Opening Arrears at 01/01/2018 ( 
	C Accrued C! 
	D Vacant Property Adlustment1 € 
	E Write orr, ( 
	F Waivers € 
	C Tot11l for Collection •(ll+c-D-F,.F) € 
	II Amount Collected € 
	I Closing Arrears 11t 31/12/2018 "'(C-H) € 
	J Specific Doubtftll Arrcan• ( 
	K 'YeCnllccrcd •(11)/IG.J) 

	lfal~"ll 
	lfal~"ll 
	R42,732 
	19,767,943 
	1,460,252 
	607,413 
	18,543,011 
	17.162,523 
	1.380,489 
	109,950 
	93% 

	lkn1s & Annuilics 
	lkn1s & Annuilics 
	710,760 
	8,502,034 
	. 
	79.963 
	-
	9,132,830 
	8,508,509 
	624,322 
	9Jo/e 

	/-1011s 111g Loans 
	/-1011s 111g Loans 
	505,515 
	2,696,860 
	(1,763) 
	210 
	3,203,928 
	2,813,365 
	390,563 
	88% 

	•Specific doubtful arrears .. (i) Voconcy apphcol1ons pcnding/cr11cru1 not met & (ii) Accounts in cxommcrship/rcccivcrship/liquida11on and no communication 
	•Specific doubtful arrears .. (i) Voconcy apphcol1ons pcnding/cr11cru1 not met & (ii) Accounts in cxommcrship/rcccivcrship/liquida11on and no communication 
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	Appendix No. 8 





	APPENDIX 8 INTEREST OF LOCAL AUTHORITIES IN COMPANIES 
	APPENDIX 8 INTEREST OF LOCAL AUTHORITIES IN COMPANIES 
	Where a local authority as a corporate body or its members or officers, by virtue of their office have an interest in a company (controlled, jointly controlled and associated), the following disclosures should be made for each entity: 
	Name of Company 
	Name of Company 
	Name of Company 
	Voting Power% 
	Classification: Subsidiary / Associate/ Joint Venture 
	Total Assets 
	Total Llabllltles 
	Revenue 
	Expenditure 
	Cumulative Surplus/Deficit 
	Consolidated In Local Authority accounts (YIN) 
	Reporting date of financial statements 

	Kilkennv Civic Trust 
	Kilkennv Civic Trust 
	NIA 
	Associate 
	1,162,114 
	224,975 
	1,614,176 
	1,843,909 
	550,796 
	N 
	31 .12.2018 

	Wateraate Theatre Comoanv Ltd 
	Wateraate Theatre Comoanv Ltd 
	100% 
	Subsidlarv 
	188,759 
	293,543 
	762,993 
	790,412 
	(104,784) 
	N 
	31 .12.2018 

	Kilkenny Tourism Ltd 
	Kilkenny Tourism Ltd 
	N/A 
	Associate 
	67,865 
	67,043 
	136,532 
	136,532 
	822 
	N 
	31.12.2018 

	KIikenny Local Authorities Complex Ltd 
	KIikenny Local Authorities Complex Ltd 
	100% 
	Subsidiary 
	11,927,886 
	5,692,136 
	1,792,802 
	2,495,999 
	(7,964,3501 
	N 
	31.12.2018 

	Carlow Kilkennv Enerav Aaencv 
	Carlow Kilkennv Enerav Aaencv 
	N/A 
	Associate 
	729,215 
	115,089 
	1,584,490 
	1,441,242 
	614,126 
	N 
	31.12.2018 

	Kllkennv Communltv Enterorlse Centre Ltd 
	Kllkennv Communltv Enterorlse Centre Ltd 
	N/A 
	Associate 
	349.322 
	306,095 
	N.A. 
	N.A. 
	43,227 
	N 
	31.12.2018 
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